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ANNUAL REPORT 2014 - 2015

Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council 2014-15 Annual Report provides a comprehensive account of
Council’s performance for the period 1 July 2014 — 30 June 2015.

This report details our achievements over the last 12 months, addresses some of the setbacks
experienced and also identifies the future challenges that lie ahead for our community.

The information in this report demonstrates accountability to various stakeholders, who include our
community residents, staff, Councillors, Government Departments and other interested groups.

Copies of the 5-Year Corporate Plan, Operational Plan, Annual Report and the Council’s Financial
Statements are available free of charge electronically on Council website www.lockhart.gld.gov.au.

If you have comments you wish to share, please direct them to Chief Executive Officer by phoning 07
4060 7144 or email ceo@lockhart.gld.gov.au.
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COUNCIL VISION, MISSION STATEMENT AND GUIDING VALUES

Our Vision

e Strong Puuya
e Strong Culture
e Strong Future

Our Mission Statement

To lead, strengthen and serve the community by providing high quality level of services as well as
providing opportunities for you and me.

Our Guiding Principles and Values

The commitment of the elected representatives and officers of the Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire
Council to its residents is underpinned by the following principles:-

Respect

Honesty

Integrity

Working and Learning together
Fairness

Being positive

Respect of Culture
Accountability
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MAYOR

Cr. Wayne Butcher
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LOCKHART RIVER HISTORY

Lockhart River was established in 1924 when people from five traditional territories in the area were
coerced into a new Anglican mission (now known as the ‘Old Site’). They spoke a number of
different languages and were not used to living together.

Aboriginal people were not allowed to speak their language or to practise their cultural traditions and
they were moved inland away from their sea country.

Marked by the good intentions but often misguided policies of successive governments and
missionaries, our history is steeped in the traditional culture of our peoples.

Early European contact

The first European contact with Lockhart River was by William Bligh in 1789. Most people know of
the infamous ‘mutiny on the Bounty’ but many do not realise after being cast adrift, Captain Bligh
spent one night ashore close to where the Lockhart River mission would one day be built.

Explorer Edmund Kennedy passed through the traditional lands in 1848, swinging westward across
the hills to the upper Pascoe River, in the first European attempt to survey the interior and peninsula
of this part of Australia. He left a base party of eight on the Pascoe River, six of whom starved to
death after refusing fish and other food from the Kuuku Ya’u people.

No further land exploration took place until William Hann came across from the Holroyd River in
1872, passing just south of the present town of Coen. Lockhart River was named during an
exploratory expedition by government geologist Robert Logan Jack in 1880 after a friend of his
(Hugh Lockhart), of Edinburgh.

Early industries

From the 1880s, sailors enlisted Aboriginal family groups to dive for beche-de-mer and pearl shell.
Some of the lugger captains paid as little as $1.50 a month and Aboriginal labour on luggers was
later prohibited. This period is known as ‘lugger time’.

Early last century, Orchid Point on Lloyd Bay was a centre for the trade of sandalwood. A base
camp for gathering sandalwood was set up by Hugh Giblet. Giblet recruited Aboriginal workers to
gather sandalwood, protected them from unscrupulous lugger captains and rewarded them with
food, clothing and cased liquor for a Christmas party.

Giblet died about 1923. According to oral accounts, his death was caused by an infection (which he
refused to have treated) from a woomera blow which broke his jaw during a drinking session.

Aboriginal settlement

In 1906, Chief Protector of Aboriginals, RB Howard, recommended an Aboriginal settlement be
established at Lloyd Bay. He wrote glowingly of the ‘fine stamp of people — strong, healthy, active
fellows who seemed delighted at the idea of a settlement being formed in their own country’.

In 1910, Howard noted sandalwood prices were falling and the Aborigines of the region would
‘keenly feel hardship’ when employment ceased.

He also pointed to problems relating to the supply of intoxicating liquor to the Lockhart Aborigines
and referred to the ‘urgent necessity of at once placing an officer of this Department at the Pascoe
or Claudie River to see that the provisions of the Aboriginals Protection Act are not evaded'.
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A mission is formed

It was not until 1921 that Bishop Newton asked the Government to help set up a mission on the
Pascoe River reserve. It had a superintendent and priest to supervise the settling of people in
villages with a school, store, medical facility, sailing vessel, fencing and a few dairy cattle. Because
the proposed mission was on a mineral belt, Bishop Davies (who replaced Bishop Newton)
requested a change of site and the government agreed to transfer the reserve to the Lockhart River
region where there were no leases.

Harry Rowan was appointed Lay Missionary and Superintendent and arrived at the Waterhole
(Orchid Point) in Lloyd Bay, next to Giblet’s old camp in July 1924,

This was a difficult time when people were denied access to their country and forced to live with
comparative strangers and, in some cases, enemies.

By January 1925, Rowan reported more than 80 Aborigines at the mission. High infant mortality in
the previous decade meant the number of children was small but a school started by the end of
1925. In 1928, a church was under construction and cutting sandalwood was still the main income
for the mission.

During the early 1930s, Rowan tried cotton, bananas, pawpaws, cassava, sweet potatoes and taro.
A new launch was obtained so fish, dugong and turtle as well as garden produce sustained the
mission.

An Act passed in 1934 which gave the Queensland Government the right to move Aborigines at will.
People of the Flinders Islands area of Princess Charlotte Bay were brought to Lockhart. By 1936
only a few Aborigines in the north-eastern area remained in traditional lands. That same year, 80
older Aborigines were removed from the Coen and Batavia districts to the mission. In 1937, the
mission had a population of 388 but 35 lives were claimed by whooping cough in 1938.

World War Two

Locals tell how during the Second World War, all outsiders left to go down south and Aboriginal
people were advised to ‘go bush’ to escape air raids.

Although times were still difficult, people re-established connection with their ngaachi
(place/land/estates) and spread out like before.

The mission was re-established in 1947 with H Johnson as Superintendent. To try to establish
community spirit, Johnson changed the structure from a series of sub-villages (representing tribal
grouping) to a single settlement. He saw it as a necessary step in the ‘breaking down of old tribal
enmity and establishment of community spirit’.

Trochus fishing and other commercial activities were established. Johnson encouraged traditional
skills such as language, bushcraft and hunting. His successor, Briggs, noted the ‘complete absence
of vindictiveness or arrogance’ in the Lockhart Aborigines, whose spiritual qualities were
‘outstanding’. Briggs resigned in 1950 and was succeeded by John Warby, whose name is
commemorated in an era of Lockhart history as ‘Warby time’.

‘Warby Time’
Lockhart by now was in a desperate situation. Author Kylie Tennant described it as an ‘insanitary

and poverty-stricken little pesthole’ and ‘the worst mission of them all’. Warby re-organised the
housing to bring people under closer medical and hygiene supervision.
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In a couple of years the number of deaths was, for the first time for some years, less than the
number of births.

In 1953, Warby reported all people living in Lockhart had embraced Christianity.

With the encouragement of the Anglican Board of Missions, Warby established the Lockhart River
Christian Cooperative. Among other things, it aimed to teach people to run their own cooperative
business, provide employment, establish a voluntary night school, improve living conditions and
foster church activities. For the first time, mission residents were allowed to participate in decision
making and play a role in routine administration

Trochus fishing continued to be the major economic enterprise. By 1956, the Cooperative was on a
sound basis. Warby reported it was building up initiative, self-respect and self-reliance backed by a
dramatically improved health situation. But the trochus market collapsed and evening classes
closed due to lack of attendance.

Staff shortages were critical. Warby left in 1959 and his successor JT Currie found it necessary to
close the Lockhart River Christian Cooperative in 1961.

Government control

Financial difficulties and the failure to find permanent church workers led to the church relinquishing
its control of the mission. In the early 1960s, the Anglican Bishop of Carpentaria secretly negotiated
with the Director of Native Affairs to transfer Lockhart River to the state.

In 1964, the Anglican Church handed over the mission to the Queensland Government who tried to
relocate the people to Bamaga. The people refused to go but, in 1970, were forced to move away
from the traditional area of the coast to Iron Range. This move was not a good one culturally or
geographically. It took the settlement from one reasonably neutral location to one owned by a major
group in the community; and from a traditional place on the coast to further inland. Friction resulted
and continued.

On 30 March 1985, the Lockhart River community elected five councillors to constitute an
autonomous Lockhart River Aboriginal Council. In a then ground-breaking recognition of Aboriginal
land rights, the council area, previously an Aboriginal reserve held by the Queensland Government,
was transferred on October 29, 1987 to the trusteeship of the council under a Deed of Grant in Trust
(DOGIT). Locally elected councillors now provided administration for the Lockhart River DOGIT.

Part of the Lockhart River DOGIT area was transferred to Traditional Owners in September 2001
and placed into the Mangkuma [mung-Kooma] Land Trust.

In December 2003, the Lockhart River community signed a shared responsibility agreement with the
Australian and Queensland Governments to help develop a community plan around economic
development and improved community involvement in education. On January 1, 2005, pursuant to
the Local Government (Community Government Areas) Act 2004, Lockhart River Aboriginal Council
became the Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council.

A successful Native Title determination for an area north of Lockhart River was ruled in favour of the
KuukuYa’u [Koo-kooYaoo] people by the Federal Court of Australia in 2009.

Cultural revival

A revival of cultural life took place in the 1970s with a number of dance festivals and traditional
activities. Few people realise Lockhart River was the birthplace of the dance festival which later
moved to Laura where it became the longest, continuous cultural festival in Australia. Today,
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Lockhart River dancers still perform regularly at festivals including the Laura Aboriginal Dance
Festival.

The community would dearly love to see a return of the dance festival to the place where it began
some 30 years ago.

The community’s strong cultural identity — as expressed through its dancers and also internationally-
renowned Lockhart River Art Gang — makes Lockhart River a natural place to come together to
celebrate the proud cultural heritage of Cape York.

A move by some Lockhart people to reoccupy the ‘Old Site’ has also been considered.
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FACILITIES AND SERVICES
Health

The Shire has got a health care Centre which provides health care services, with emphasis on
prevention, early detection and improved management of health issues in the Community. Services
accessible at the Centre include those of professional visiting teams such dentists, mental health
specialist, Royal Flying Doctor Services, pediatrician, physiotherapists, ophthalmologists and
ATODS. More serious cases are referred to Cairns. The Centre provides 24 hour service and can
be contacted on 07 4060 7155

Education

Lockhart River has got a child care, prep and primary school up to grade 7. Secondary school
students leave the community and attend boarding schools and other alternative school programs.
Culture and the maintenance of traditional language is an important part of the school curriculum.
The Community boasts of the Umpila and Kuku Ya’u language project as a means of keeping the
culture alive. Pre-School and Primary School can be contacted on 07 4083 3888.

Radio

Lockhart River has a 24 hour local radio station broadcasting at 107.7FM. The Radio Station can
be contacted on 07 4060 7050.

Library

The Lockhart River Library or Indigenous Knowledge Centre (IKC) now provides access to a range
of good books and other useful services to the Community. The Library Staff can be contacted on
07 4060 7166.

Puuya Centre

The Puuya Centre has been built to become focal point of community development, culture and
capacity building activities training, counseling meetings, therapy, group work and story sharing.
Puuya means Life Force in Kuku Ya'u language.

Art and Cultural Centre

Lockhart River boasts of having one of the finest artists and painters in Australia. Some of the
paintings from the Community have found their way to big capital cities in the World. If you visit the
community, do not miss to buy a painting from here. Telephone Contact: 07 4060 7341.

Air Transport
Lockhart River Airport (also known as Iron Range Airport) is located approximately 800 km north of

Cairns on the eastern coast of Cape York Peninsula. Being so remote with the road to Lockhart
River being impassable during the tropical wet season, the airport is a vital link for the community.
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There is a regular air service between Cairns and Lockhart River. Skytrans provides a daily return
service between Cairns and Lockhart River on some days via Coen, Aurukun, Edward River and
Kowanyama for 5 days in a week (Monday — Friday). There are also regular charters.

Airport Telephone Number: 07 4060 7121
Road Transport

Internal roads within the community are bitumen sealed. Other access roads in the shire are
unsealed and pose considerable challenge during the wet season. Tuxworth and other transporters
provide road service to the area during the dry period.

Sea Transport

The community is serviced by a regular barge service by Seaswift who operates weekly service to
Lockhart River.

Accommodation

Accommodation is available at the following places.

e Airport Cabins Tel: 07 4060 7147 (Preferred)
e Puuchiwu Tel: 07 4060 7134

It is strongly recommended that visitors who intend to stay in Lockhart River make reservation at
least one month to the date of arrival as there is competition for accommodation.

Shopping

There is a retail store run by the Department of Communities that sells groceries, limited household
goods and a few clothes. Good fresh food and vegetables are always available; the store also runs
a fuel station. Lockhart River Retail Store Tel: 07 4060 7192.

Jamie Stores is a small privately owned convenience store in the community located across the

street from the main retail store.

Banking and Post Office Services

There is a Commonwealth Bank outlet in Lockhart River; however it is not a full bank. Everyday
transactions are available. The Bank opens between 9:00 am and 12:00 noon each day. There are
two ATMs in the Community. One located at the Council Administration office and the other in the
Retail Store Complex.

Post office is open each afternoon from 1:00 pm to 3:00 pm.

Alcohol Management Plan

Lockhart River is what is considered under the Queensland Government liquor licensing as a

restricted area with zero carriage limit. This means that the community including the airport is totally
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dry and no alcohol is allowed. No local brew is allowed as well. For more information please see
http://www.atsip.qgld.gov.au/communities/alchol-limits/alchol-reforms/fag.html

There are serious penalties for breaching the alcohol limits. Police have the power to stop and
search all vehicles, boats, aircrafts etc. coming into a restricted area.

Other Facilities

There is a football oval and community hall. Other facilities include the kids club, Women'’s centre,
My Pathways Training Centre (Land and sea Centre), Justice Group office, HACC health & aged
care services and the Men’s Healing Centre. The Saint James Anglican church has a big hall which

is used for most community functions. The church was built by Lockhart River people in 1971-73.

Private Enterprises

Lockhart River Car Hire is a private business owned and run by local person from the community.

Business specializes in providing vehicle hire services to visitors to the area.

There is a Piva Cleaning Services to provide domestic and commercial cleaning services within

Lockhart River. This is owned and operated by local person.
For both car hire and cleaning services contact Paul on 0427 607 035 (mob).

Other recent businesses owned and operated by the local people are JP Hobson Contracting and
PC Ropeyarn Contracting services.

Weather

The climate of Cape York Peninsula is tropical and at times hot and humid. The tropical wet season
runs from November to April and the tropical day season from May to October.

Temperatures averages 29°c

OUR COUNCIL
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council has five elected representatives who are responsible for
formulating Council polices, Corporate Plan, Operational Plan, adopting Council budget and
providing strategic direction to the Community.

The Shire is undivided for electoral purposes. Each Councillor therefore represents the overall
public interest of the whole area. The Council has adopted a portfolio system and each Councillor is
assigned a specific portfolio(s) to look after. This allows for the principle of accountability and
collective responsibility to operate.

Councillors are elected every four years in line with the Local Government Act. The last election
was held in April 2012; the next election will be held around March 2016.

Acceptance of the duties and responsibilities of the Mayor and Councillors are signified by their
declaration of office.

This declaration requires the elected members to fulfill the duties of office by acting faithfully and
impartially to the best of their judgment and ability and to uphold the Council Code of Conduct. In
addition, Councillors are required to complete a set of forms on Councillor interests, as a further
check to dealing with the issues of conflict of interest and material personal interest.

To represent the community effectively, Councillors are required to attend ordinary meetings at the
Council and any special meetings that may be called. Councillors are required to vote on all matters
that require a decision or to abstain from taking part in the discussions and voting issues where they
have conflict of interests and material personal interests. The role of the Mayor and Councillors is
well spelt out in the Local Government Act 2009. Training has been provided to Councillors to help
them understand their notes and responsibilities.

Council authority is exercised as a whole, with decisions being made by the Council in the best
interest of the community. In this regard, the Local Government Act 2009 together with Council
Polices provides guidance to the Mayor and Councillors on what their roles and responsibilities are,
and the Code of Conduct expected of the elected representatives to observe.

The Code of Conduct provides for penalties ranging from reprimand to disqualification from office.
All these measures are intended to safeguard against the misuse, abuse and miscarriage of power

and authority by the elected members.

Ordinary meetings of the Council take place on the third Wednesday of the month. Prior to May
2012, meetings were held on the second Thursday of the month. Meetings are generally held in the
Lockhart River Council Chambers in Lockhart but there are occasions when the meetings are held
in the Cairns Office. The Council meeting is open to the public.

ELECTED MEMBERS
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COUNCILLOR

PORTFOLIO

Cr Wayne Butcher

(mayor@lockhart.gld.gov.au)

Overall representative, Governance, Employment Training and
Leadership & Culture

Cr Norman Bally Overall representative, Housing, Infrastructure, Parks and
Gardens

(dmayor@lockhart.gld.gov.au)

Cr Paul Piva Overall representative, Education, Economic Development
Enterprise

(paulpiva@lockhart.gld.gov.au)

Cr Veronica Piva

(veronica@lockhart.gld.gov.au)

Overall representative, Health, Law Justice and Order

Cr Rebecca Elu

(rebecca@lockhart.gld.gov.au)

Overall representative, Youth, Sports and Recreation

Councillors Remuneration

. . Remuneration Superannuation
. Ordinary Special Total _ _

Councillor Meetings Meetings Meetings ;0 jﬂlr‘(e gg}g ]Jl:;yzcz)?;‘l 30
Cr. Wayne Butcher 12 2 14 $95,850 $11,439
Cr. Norman Bally 12 2 14 $55,298 $6,560
Cr. Paul Piva 12 2 14 $47,925 $5,720
Cr. Veronica Piva 11 - 11 $47,925 $5,720
Cr. Rebecca Elu 12 1 13 $47,925 $5,720
OUR ORGANISATION
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The structure consists of four sections, namely Leadership and Governance, Engineering Services,
Building Services, Community Development Services, Finance and Administration (Corporate
Services) all headed by Managers that report to the Chief Executive Officer.

They make up the Council’s senior management team responsible for the implementation of the
Council policies, resolutions and operational plans. They provide advice to the Council in their key

operational areas. The organizational structure was as below:

MAYOR &
COUNCILLORS

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

David Clarke

Senior Man*gement Team

Community

Finance & Administration
Development

Engineering Services

J
SENIOR MANAGEMENT TEAM MEMBER

J J

Chief Executive Officer: Mr. David Clarke

Deputy CEO Mrs. Dora Accoom (resigned June 2015)

Manager Engineering Services: Mr. Sangarapillai Rajanayagam (resigned April 2015)
Building Services Supervisor: Mr. Edmond Regis

Manager Community Development: Ms. Dottie Hobson (resigned June 2015)

Manager Finance & Administration: Mr. Stanley Mugwiria

Aerodrome Manager Mr. Manfred Kranabetter
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Executive Remuneration

A senior officer is a Chief Executive Officer or any contracted position who reports directly to the
Chief Executive Officer.

The Senior Executives of Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council during the 2014-15 period were:

Chief Executive Officer

Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Finance and Administration Manager
Community Development Services Manager
Building Services Supervisor

Engineering Services Manager

Aerodrome Manager

Section 201 of the Local Government Act 2009 requires that the remuneration packages of senior
contract employees employed by the Council be reported as follows:
e 3 Senior Contract Officers with a total remuneration package in the range of $0 -
$99,999
e 4 Senior Contract Officers with a total remuneration package in the range of
$100,000 - $199,999

Invitation to tenderers to change their tender details
No actions were taken to amend tender specifications after the tenders were invited.

Beneficial Enterprises

The Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council acknowledge the operations of Puuya Foundation that
supported parents and teachers engagement and that will soon establish and operate Early
Learning Centre.

Significant business

The Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council did not conduct any significant business activities
during the year.

Invitations to provide expressions of interest

Black & More advertised tenders on behalf of the Council on Saturday 8 August 2015 for the
NDRRA REPA Works and ATSI-TIDS Upgrade Works. The tender process was not altered and
changed at any stage and that it was successfully accomplished with selection of Newton Spencer
Contracting (Lockhart River based) as the contractor.

Internal Audit

Altius Chartered Accountants continued their term as internal auditors who reports to the internal
audit committee. During the year, the internal auditors focused on the following:-

- Risks registers
- Accounting for non-current assets
- Review of desktop valuations

Only one internal audit report was presented and discussed by the audit committee during the year.

External Audit

Council financial reports and operations were audited by the Auditor General of Queensland through
Grant Thornton Chartered Accountants (contracted auditors). The audit involves performing
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procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. In
making those risks assessments, the auditor consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial report. An audit also evaluates the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and reasonableness of estimates made by the
management.

For the financial year 2014-15, the Council received an unmodified audit opinion for the seventh
year in a row hence Council's operations have received a clean bill of health.

Assessment of Corporate Plan and Operational Plan

The 5-Year Corporate Plan, Operational Plan and Budget documents were discussed and adopted
on 16 July 2015.

The Council prepared and adopted the 2013-18 Corporate Plan aligned to the strategic funding and
service level changes.

The progress of 2014-15 Operational Plan was reviewed and discussed by the Council and senior
management on a regular quarterly basis.

Annual Report

Section 104 of the Local Government Act 2009 require the Council to prepare and adopt its
annual report within the required legislative timeframe and in preparation and adoption of 2014-
15 Annual Report the Council complied in all respect.

Grants to Community organisations

According to the requirement of section 189 of Local Government Regulation 2012, the Council did
not provide grants to any community organisation during the 2014-15 period except contributions to
assist local people with funeral costs and support of cultural activities of $51,399.

List of Registers available to the public
The following registers are held by the Council:

Register of interests of Councillors

Conflict of interests of Councillors

Conflict of interest / materials personal interest declaration register
Register of Code of Conduct matters

Register of Election Gifts and Benefits

Register of Mayoral directives to Chief Executive Officer
Register of Interest of Chief Executive Officer
Register of Interest of Senior Contract Employees
Register of Delegation (including financial)
Register of Council Meeting Minutes

Asset Register

Road Register

Housing Register

Prequalified Suppliers

Register of Regular and Performance Agreements
Register of Consultants

Council Local Laws register

Register of dogs

Keeping, control and impounding of animals
Abandoned vehicle register

Asbestos Register
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Cultural sites

Register of High School Student

Register of kids who receive Christmas gifts from Council
Register of awards and recognition

Community Engagement Register

Register of Cemetery

Overseas travel

Neither the Councillors nor the employees made any overseas travel on official arrangement during
the financial year.

Other relevant issues to making an informed decision

During the financial year, there are no known issues relevant to making informed assessment of the
Council’s operation and performance.

Conduct and performance of Councillors

Compliance with S186 of the Local Government Regulation 2012 under S186 (e) - (g) the Council
performance against set standards were as follows:

Compliance Requirements

Orders and recommendations made under S180 (2) or 4 of the Act Nil
Orders made under S1810f the Act Nil

Name of each Councillor for whom on order of recommendation was made Nil
A description of the misconduct or inappropriate conduct engaged in by each | Nil
Councillor

Complaints about the conduct or performance of Councillor's for which no | Nil
further action was taken under S176 (2)

Complaints referred to the Department Chief Executive Officer Nil

Complaints referred to the Mayor under S176 (3) (a) (ii) Nil

Complaints referred to the department Chief Executive Officer under S176 C | Nil
(4) (a)

Complaints assessed by the Chief Executive Officer as being about official | Nil
misconduct

Complaints heard by a regional conduct review panel Nil

Complaints heard by the tribunal Nil

Complaints Management Process — Administration Action Complaints

Where there are administrative complaints, under section 187 of the Local Government Regulation
2012, the Council has established and maintained effective policy and process for resolving them.
This policy and complaints handling framework is fairly consistent in resolving complaints.

The policy framework is communicated to all staff at the commencement of their employment and
reinforced at staff meetings.

Further information of Council’'s Complaints Policy and Process can be obtained at
www.lockhart.gld.gov.au

A complaint register has been established providing details with regard to the outcomes of
complaints.

No administrative action complaints were recorded during the reporting year.
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Training and Development

Council has a developed comprehensive policy on staff training and development to support and
foster competent and safe workforce. Council provides study time and travel expenses to
employees in order to attend all work related training. Council’s training and development policy is
available at the HR office.

Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO)

Council has developed and implemented on Equal Employment Opportunity Policy (EEOP) and
Management Plan. The EEOP and Management plan has been adopted in all areas of Council
operations and to ensure that the workforce is free of discrimination, that all vacant positions are
advertised openly; that appointments are made on merit and that all forms of harassment are
discouraged.

Our workforce comprises people of different ages, cultures, religions, values, beliefs, educations,
languages, abilities and gender.

By creating a workplace in which every employee is valued for their diverse skills, knowledge and
perspectives, Council is encouraging a more cohesive work environment and better team
performance.

Emplovees statistics

Council workforce is dominated by men representing 58 per cent while women are 42 per cent and
this is an improvement from previous years as women representation has been increasing. There is
a good balance of male and female in the Leadership and Governance area being 60:40
respectively.

Majority of employees are in the age bracket of 30 — 55 years.

Work Place Health & Safety

The Council is responsible for ensuring safe working environment for all its employees. Also, the
Council is obliged to comply with requirements under Work Health & Safety Act and Regulation
2011.

Staff safety awareness has increased through training and robust incidence reporting system to
ensure appropriate actions are carried out to reduce risk of incidents occurrence. Council
encourages employees to acquire safety knowledge around workplace and outside working
environment for their own safety benefits.

Code of conduct

The Council developed and implemented Code of Conduct for employees that provide guidelines to
employee professional behavior and practices. This policy document is reviewed every year to
ensure currency due to changing employee behavior. The policy is part of the human resources set
of policies.

Rates and Charges

In accordance with requirement under section 190(1)(g) of the Local Government Regulation 2012,
the annual report must prepare a summary of all concessions for rates and charges granted by the
local government. Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council did not grant any concessions during the
financial year.

Controlled Roads
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At Lockhart River, the Council controls the entire road and bridge network and it is categorized into
formation, pavement and seal. The Council maintains 1 bridge and 38 culverts. This infrastructure
requires dedicated Council’s road gang resources to maintain in order to achieve the service level
expected by the community members and visitors. At the date of this report the following was the
make-up of the network:

Rural unformed 15km
Rural formed 141km
Urban roads 11km
[Total length of road and bridge network 167km|
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COUNCIL PERFORMANCE - THE YEAR IN REVIEW

Engineering Services

The goal was to manage, maintain and develop Council infrastructure and Plant & Equipment to
meet the current and future Community needs. This report provides an overview of the status of
engineering services undertaken during the financial year against this goal.

The R2R project to construct Cemetery Road and Sefton Road was accomplished during the year
and are scheduled to deliver Esplanade upgrade in the coming financial year.

The Road Gang crew delivered Restoration 7.13 (Restoration Works) on their own and partnered
with Newton Contracting Services to deliver Restoration 5.13 (Restoration Works). All these works
were closed at of 30 June 2015.

BUILDING SERVICES

The goal was to provide adequate and quality houses that satisfy the needs of the community today
and in the future as well as encourage community members towards home ownership.

The Council building crew constructed 2 new houses on their own out of total of 13 new houses
completed during the year.

The major upgrades and painting program were completed during the year.

The Council entered into 40 Year Lease Agreement on 28 houses to be constructed on the new
subdivision during the year in addition to last year's 51 Houses transferred to the Department of
Housing and Public Works.

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

The key goal was to enhance and protect the wellbeing of the residents of Lockhart River by
providing an effective environmental management program and systems.

The Community was provided with reliable, timely and appropriate municipal services by the Council
through the following service lines:

o Water supply

e Sewerage

o Parks and gardens

o Refuse collection and waste management

e Feral animal and weed control management
e Fire management
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LOCKHART RIVER AERODROME COMPANY

The Aerodrome Company is wholly owned by the Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire and operates as a
Council entity. The company is responsible for the operations of the Lockhart River Airport and
nearby Iron Range Cabins as well as the sale of aviation and diesel fuels. The Aerodrome is the
only means of travel when the roads are flooded during the wet season.

During the year under review:

The Skytrans was put under administration and during that period the flight schedules
inconvenienced many community members though West Wing Aviation was fast enough to remedy
the situation as it took over. Currently, new Skytrans is doing a superb job.

During the year Council Road Works Crew constructed and completed drainage works on the
runway funded by Department of Infrastructure and Regional Development to ready the upcoming
pavement upgrade. The Council was granted $5.6m by Queensland Government (R4R program)
towards runway rehabilitation to upgrade the pavement.

The Lockhart River Aerodrome Company recorded another year of operating deficit.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

You-me working together, not-standing alone. You-me it is up to us. We have got to help one
another. You-me | know we can do it.

The main goal was to encourage and participate in the continuing development of Community
Services and Cultural Activities and to strengthen individual and Community Puuya.

The following regularly funded programs continued to benefit the community members throughout
the financial year:

= Mens’ Support Services

= HACC

=  Women Shelter

= Family Together

= Justice Group

= Youth At Risk Initiative

= Primary Health Care — Indigenous Australian’s Health Program
= Qutside School Hours Care

PUUYA FOUNDATION

It is an independent, non-profit secular foundation, established to strengthen people’s puuya (life
force in Kuuku Ya'u language) at Lockhart River.

The Foundation has secured funding to construct and operate early learning centre that will target

the educational needs of kids in their early ages. The construction of the centre is underway and due
for completion in 2015/16.
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CORPORATE SERVICES

Council’'s Corporate Services department incorporates both finance and administration functions
and provides a wide range of services to internal and external clients of the Council.

The goal was to provide an efficient, effective and accountable financial planning and management
by carrying out key roles: payroll, debtors, creditors, purchasing, asset management, long-term
forecasting, general accounting and reporting. Administration services include functional areas:
reception, filing, library, information technology, radio, banking and post office, centrelink services,
human resources and housing services.

The Council obtained unmodified audit opinion on the financial statements for the year ended 30
June 2015. This good audit opinion has been achieved for seven years in a row and it signifies the
effectiveness of our internal control systems.

The 2015/16 budget was prepared by the finance team and approved by the Council within the
required legislative timeframe.

The 2014-15 Community Finance Report was prepared as presented below:

Page 26



Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council Annual Report 2014 — 2015

COMMUNTY FINANCIAL REPORT

The Community Financial Report is a plain English summary of Council's Financial Statements
prepared in accordance with Section 179 of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

1. Financial Year 2014/15 Snapshot

Key highlights of the financial year include:

Some of the major capital expenditure during the year includes:

Housing upgrades $344,912
New Roads $532,895
Restoration Works on Rural Roads $2,983,514
Other infrastructure assets $1,046,712
Operating Surplus results for the year (Consolidated) $7,770,981

2. About Council's End of Year Financial Statements
What you will find in the Financial Statements

The Audited Financial Statements of Council set out the financial performance, financial
position, cash flows and the net wealth of Council for the financial year ended 30 June 2015.

About the Management Certificate
The Financial Statements must be certified by both the Mayor and the Chief Executive Officer as
"presenting fairly" the Council's financial results for the year, and are required to be adopted by
Council - ensuring both responsibility for and ownership of the Financial Statements by
management & elected representatives.
About the Financial Statements
The Financial Statements incorporate 4 "primary" financial statements and accompanying notes.
2.1 Statement of Comprehensive Income

A summary of Council's financial performance for the year, listing both (a) regular income &

expenses and (b) other comprehensive income which records items such as changes in the
fair values of Council's assets and investments.

Page 27



Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council Annual Report 2014 - 2015

2.2 A Balance Sheet
A 30 June snapshot of Council's Financial Position including its Assets & Liabilities.

2.3 A Statement of Changes in Equity
The overall change for the year (in dollars) of Council's "net wealth".

2.4 A Statement of Cash Flows
Indicates where Council's cash came from and where it was spent.

2.5 Notes to the Financial Statements
Provides greater detail to the line numbers of the 4 "primary" financial statements.

About the Auditor's Reports

Council's Financial Statements are required to the audited by the Queensland Audit Office. The
Auditor provides an audit report which gives an opinion on whether the Financial Statements
present fairly the Council's financial performance and position. Our Council received unqualified
audit opinion (good audit report).

Where to find a complete version of 2014/15 Financial Statements (Consolidated)
A complete version of Council's Financial Statements for the 12 months to 30 June 2014 can be
found at our website: www.lockhart.gld.gov.au or at the Council’s administrative officers at:

14 Maathuy Street

Lockhart River, QLD 4892
Or

Unit/7 Anderson Street

Manunda Street, QLD 4870
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3. An Overview of this year's Financial Result & Financial Position

3.1 Council's Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (Profit & Loss) for
2014/15

Council's headline consolidated operating result for the 2014/15 year was operating surplus
of $7,770,981. The main reason was due to increase of revenue from recoverable works
$7,704,352 and transfer of 28 houses to the Department of Housing and Public Works.
Others include decrease in depreciation by more than 50% and increased funding from
QRA Restoration Works.

This included the following key financial performance highlights (Consolidated):

Actual $ Budget $ Actual $

2015 2015 2014

Revenues (excl. income for capital purposes) 13,307,153 12,385,980 8,853,043
Expenditure (10,529,174) (14,124,910) (10,615,980)
Net Result before Capital Grants & Contributions 2,777,979 (1,738,930) (1,762,937)
Capital Grants & Contributions 5,020,003 4,743,000 3,014,480
Capital income (27,000) - 24,502
Capital expenses - - (8,478,753)
Net Result 7,770,981 3,004,070 (7,202,708)

In the overall, the Council and senior management believe the financial result for 14/15 to be
satisfactory and aspire to continue achieving such results.
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Council's Consolidated Revenue Sources for the year 2014/15:

Revenue

m Rates, Levies and Charges

m Rental income

m Interest received

m Sales Revenue (& recoverable

works)
m Grants & Contributions -

Operating
m Grants & Contributions - Capital

@ Other

m Capital income




Council's Consolidated Total Expenditure by function for the year 2014/15:

Expenses

| Engineering Services

® Community Development

m Corporate Services

m Governance & Leadership

®m Environmental Management

m Aerodrome expenses
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3.2 Councils Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) — Net Wealth
The Balance Sheet "bottom line" discloses the Net Community Equity of Council and
Aerodrome Company, which represents it's wealth as measured by a dollar value of its

asset less liabilities.

Actual $ Actual $
2015 2014
The major items that make up Council's wealth include the
following assets:
Available Cash & Investments **** 4,855,783 3,104,374
Debtors 2,554,396 1,156,633
Inventories 237,634 278,082
Other financial assets - Current 221,211 143,619
Other financial assets - Non Current 7,309,761 5,551,946
Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment
- Capital Work in Progress 310,242 120,804
- Land and Improvements 1,430,000 1,430,000
- Buildings 13,526,920 13,171,830
- Housing 20,095,998 19,244,385
- Plant and Equipment 1,250,858 1,527,724
- Furniture and office equipment - 48,079 12,413
- Road, Drainage and Bridge Network 14,946,036 9,440,112
- Water 3,382,780 3,291,690
- Sewerage 3,403,088 3,284,760
- Other Infrastructure Assets 2,180,741 898,970
75,657,369 62,657,342
Council has funded some of its operations and assets by the
following liabilities:
Trade and other payables 2,348,904 1,367,324
Current provisions 74,521 96,701
Non-current provisions 114,839 105,072
2,538,264 1,569,097
Net Community Equity 73,119,105 61,088,245
***Cash & Investments "restricted" for future funding purposes 351,101 906,563
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3.3 Council's Key Financial Figures - A Snapshot
A summary of some key financial figures over the past 5 years lets you see some overall

trends.

Financial Performance Figures ($'000)

Inflows:

Fees & Charges

Other revenue

Rental Income

Interest Received

Sales Revenue

Grants, Subsidies, Contributions & Donations
- Operating & Capital

Total Income from Continuing Operations

Sale Proceeds from PP&E
Finance lease receipts

Outflows:
Employee Benefits
Materials & Services
Finance Costs

Total Expenses from Continuing Operations

Total Cash purchases of PP&E
Total Loan Repayments (incl. Finance Leases)

Operating Surplus/(Deficit) (excl. Capital Income &

Expenses)

Financial Position Figures ($'000)

Current Assets
Current Liabilities
Net Current Assets

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Total Borrowings Outstanding (excl. any overdraft)
(Loans, Advances & Finance Leases)

Total Value of PP&E (excl. Land & Improvements)

Total Accumulated Depreciation
Indicative Remaining Useful Life (as a % of GBV)

Annual Report 2014 — 2015

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

Consolidated
116,069 111,821 113,851 66,045 86,350
166,166 244,557 115,167 5,270 5,498
418,245 673,279 649,629 656,454 615,266
77,487 54,713 107,569 277,382 154,761
7,404,352 2,901,423 772,829 722,452 581,509
10,144,837 6,949,836 8,106,742 14,212,504 13,582,324
18,327,156 10,935,629 9,865,787 15,940,107 15,025,708
42,182 57,056 - 1,364 36,048
343,838 50,860 - - -
3,967,194 3,723,923 4,216,879 4,079,898 3,738,323
4,453,118 3,554,770 4,300,724 8,838,190 10,256,751
114,719 - 3,514 - 4,961 13,417 22,391
8,535,031 7,275,179 8,512,642 12,931,505 14,017,465
5,028,936 4,620,991 1,023,785 860,015 1,703,733
2,777,979 1,363,516 (805,266) 1,192,948 (441,674)
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
7,869,023 3,711,652 4,161,419 9,478,204 12,504,886
2,423,426 1,519,322 1,095,101 6,764,595 9,386,582
5,445,597 2,192,230 3,066,318 2,713,609 3,118,304
4,855,783 2,394,262 3,434,241 3,233,764 11,742,170
77,596,356 63,621,467 66,860,923 66,151,576 60,212,284
17,117,771 17,258,185 11,092,206 9,103,035 8,614,392
78% 73% 83% 86% 86%

Source: Published audited financial statements of Council (current year & prior year annual financial statements)
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4. Financial Sustainability Measures

The Financial Sustainability of Councils is nhow a cornerstone of the Local Government Act
and a core responsibility of individual Councils across Queensland.

Financial Sustainability is defined as when a "Local Government is able to maintain its financial
capital and infrastructure capital over the long term" [source: Local Government Act 2009
section 102(2)].

The Financial Sustainability indicators (in accordance with the Local Government Regulation 2012)
that Council must publish are as follows:

Operating Surplus Ratio

Net Result divided by Total Operating Revenue

This is an indicator of the extent to which revenues raised cover operational expenses only or are
available for capital funding purposes or other purposes.

Asset Sustainability Ratio

Capital Expenditure on the Replacement of Assets (Renewals) divided by Depreciation Expense

This is an approximation of the extent to which the infrastructure assets managed by the local
government are being replaced as they reach the end of their useful lives.

Depreciation expense represents an estimate of the extent to which the infrastructure assets have
been consumed in one year period.

Capital expenditure on renewals (replacing assets that the local government already has) is an
indicator of the extent to which the infrastructure assets are being replaced.

This ratio indicates whether a local government is renewing or replacing existing non-financial
assets at the same rate that its overall stock of assets is wearing out.

Net Financial Liabilities Ratio
Total Liabilities less Current Assets divided by Total Operating Revenue

This is an indicator of the extent to which the net financial liabilities of a local government can be
serviced by its operating revenues.
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Long Term Financial Plan Projections
Actual Actual Actual Budget Yr1 Yr2 Yr3 Yra Yr5 Yr 6 Yr7 Yr8
Target 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Ratio
Operating Surplus Ratio 0-10% -22% -17% 21% 1% 3% 5% 6% 5% 7% 2% 4% 6%
Asset Sustainability Ratio > 90% 21% 220% 346% 749% 79% 65% 47% 132% 167% 124% 0% 0%
Net Financial Liabilities Ratio < 60% -34% -26% -40% -62% -57% -53% -42% -38% -30%  -27%  -46% -54%
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Operating Surplus Ratio

50%

0% -

esmms Operating Surplus Ratio

1
15
2024

20

20

20

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

-50%

In 2014/15 financial year, the Council reported operating surplus ratio of 21% that is within the target
of between 0% and 10% per annum on average over the long term. The Council generated
sufficient revenue that could cover operating expenses and offset past or future operating deficits or
to fund proposed capital expenditure. This good outcome will continue to be achieved in future.

Asset Sustainability Ratio
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The Council achieved Asset Sustainability Ratio of 346% that was above the target of >90%
implying that the Council sufficiently maintained, replaced or renewed existing infrastructure assets
as they are consumed. This will increase service levels and useful lives of these assets.

Net Financial Liabilities Ratio
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The Council recorded Net Financial Liabilities Ratio of -40% against a target of <60% and this
indicates that the current assets exceed the total liabilities. The Council appears to have the
capacity to increase its funding.
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Councl

Statement of Comprehensive income
For the year ended 30 June 2015

ncome
Reverue

Aecurrent revenue
Rales, levies and charges
Rental income
Interest received
Sales revenue
Other income

w and d

Granls, subsich b

Copita! revenue

Grants, subsies. conrbutions and dorations

Total revenue
Capital Income

Tolal income

Expenses
Reowrent exponses
Employee benefits
Maleriak and serdces
Finance costs

Depreciahon and amorlisation
Ciher expanses

Capital expenses

Tolal expenses

Nel resull

Other comprehensive income
Itums thast will not be reclassified to net resull

Increase ( (decrease) in assel revalualion swplus

Total other comprehensive income for the yoar

Tolaf comprehensive income lor the year

Consolidgeied Council
2008 2014-Restated 208 2014-Resiated
Note § $ § $
B(a) 116,069 11 E21 116,069 a2
34b) 418245 661,075 330618 673,279
k) 77,487 7235 60063 N3
31d) 7,408 352 3,807 880 6439640 2.501.423
Sle) 166,166 132,565 166,165 132,585
ada) 5124 834 4047 348 5124 834 4,047,348
13,307,153 B.653,063 12297388 7.921.148
4{b) 5020003 3,014 &80 5,020,003 3,014,460
16,327,155 11,867 523 1731730 10,935 620
5 24.502 2¢ 502
18,327 155 11.692,025 17317391 10,860,131
& 43,967,194} {4,203,082) (3543390 (3.723,923)
7 (4.453,118) (3971537)  (3894.453) 13,56¢,770)
[] (a7 (541) {72,481} 1514
16 1,276 .238) (2.440,619) (1.075.729) 2121.477)
Q (717.905) (717.905) .
110,529.174) {10515 580) 19,253,958} 19,596,657)
10 (27.000) 16,478.753) 27 .000) (8.478,753)
(10,556.17%) {19.094,733) 19,280,990 (17.875.210)

7.770.881 17,202.708) 8,036 392 (6.915.25]
4.259,880 172,824 3,270 652 537,860
4,259,650 172,824 3,770,852 537.960
12,030,861 [6420885)  11,807.0&4 (6.377,319;

mmwmuwmmmmummyxymxwwmm Fakoes
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Statement of Financial Position
as al 30 June 2015

Consolidaled Coungil
2015 2014-Reslated 2015 2014-Restated
Notw $ $ s $

Currant assels
Cash and cash aquivelents 1" 4,855,783 3106374 4,101,197 2394 262
Trade and ofher iecenmabies 12 2,556,395 1,156,633 2404084 1015248
Fveniones 13 237,834 278,002 143487 168,423
Other tnancsl assets " 221211 143,618 21210 143819
Total current assels 7,868,023 4,662,706 6,870,379 3,711,552
Non-current assets
Omer linancia! assels 14 7.308,761 5,551,946 7,805,761 5461945
hvesiments 15 . = 100 100
Property, planl and equip 16 60478565 52 422 687 64, 312627 46,667 878
Total non-current assels 67,788,346 57.974,633 61,622,480 52,219,824
Tolal assets 75,657,369 62,657,341 68,492,067 £5.931,476
Current lisbilities
Trade and other payabies 18 2348904 1367324 2,204 502 1,432733
Pravisions 19 74,521 86,701 651517 85589
Total current liabilities 2,423 426 1,454,025 2268019 1518322
Non-curtent llabililies
Provisions 19 114 838 105,072 102,243 94593
Total non-current llabilitles 114 838 106,072 102243 94,593
Total liabMities 2.538,285 1,569,086 2,368,263 1613915
Net communlty assels 73,118,105 61,088,243 Eifﬂ.m 54,31 7£|
Community equity
Assel revaluation suplus 20 15,738,392 KL R 32535205 28,764 553
Relained surplusi(delaency) 37,380,712 28,609,731 33,589,399 25,553,007
Total commumity equity 7&!19,10& sa.oaa‘m 665,124,605 54,317 564

The above stalement should! be réad v cony)

with the

PRI nofes 8nd Signibcant Accowaning Palicies
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Lockharl River Aboriginal Shire Council
Statement of Changes in Equily

Faor the year ended 30 June 2015

Consolidated

Balance as at 1 July 2014

Mat 1esun
Other comprehensive income for he year
! /e ) in mssel ! k

Total comprehensive incoms lor the year

Ealance as at 30 June 2015

Balance as a1 1 July 2013

Ned resull
Other comgrehensive Income 4or the year

ny ! (d ) in assel Supkss
Tolal comprahensive income for the year

Balance as a1 30 June 2014 - Restated

The above statement sholdd b2 r@ad ¥ conjurchon with he

Assel Retainee Total
revalustion zuplus
surplus
20
$ $ $
31478512 20,609,731 61,088,243
1770581 7770981
4.260 880 - 4,250,880

€209 880 7,770,991 12,030,851

35,738,392 37,280,712 73.119,104

30,705,688 35.012,438 67,518,127
17.202.708) [7.202,708}

772,824 - 772,824
77224 (7,202,708) (6,429,864)

31476512 29,608,731 61 &lm

parying notes and Summary of Sipnikcant Accouniing Polcles.
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Counclil

Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 30 June 2015

Council

Balance as at 1 July 2014

el operating surplus
Omer comprehensive income foe the year

Increase / (decrease) in agged revaluaton surplss

Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance ss ot 30 June 2015
Balance 8s at 1 July 2013

Nel opecaling surphs
Omar comprehensive Income tor the year

¥ ¢4 ) i assol reval

Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as al 30 June 2014-Restatod

The above Slarement shou'd be read in con

with the

Assal Reisined Total
revaluation Surplus
surplus
@
$ $ §

28,764 553 25,553,007 564,317 560

- 8,036,592 5,036,392
3,770,652 - 3,770,652
3,770,652 8035362 11,807,044

32505205 689300 66.124,600
28226505 3p4B82B6 60694872
BN5279 6915279

537.960 . 531,660

537,060 (0815278 (6,377.318)

764,553 25.563,007 54.317,560

Vanying notes and Si 7y of Signicant Accounting Poksies.
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council

Statemen! of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2015
Consolidated Caunci!
Naote 2015 aa 2015 014
$ § < §

Cash flows from oparating aclivities
Receipts Irom customers 6,446,903 3588573 5332639 2712816
Payments 1o suppliers and employees (7.683,494) !7.’76,614) {6,691 ,080) |§.9|7.3_42

(1,236,591} |4.388,042) (1,358,442) (4.204.733)
interest recewved 7487 72354 60.053 56713
Rental income 418,245 €81,075 390616 673,278
Non capital grams and contrbutions 5124 B34 4.047 248 5,124 834 4047 348
Net cash Inflow (outllow) from oporating sctivities 25 4,383,975 412,735 4,217,071 570,607
Cash flows from investing activities
Paymeris for property. pianl &ad equipment 15020.938) (6,635,139 (4.906,507) 14,620,991 )
Finance lease recoipls 343,638 £0,860 343,838 50,860
Proceeds from sale of property plant and equip 42182 67,056 42182 57,056
Geants, subsickes, contribubons and dorations 2,010,350 2,902,458 2,010,350 2.902 488
Net cash inflow (outfiow) lrom Investing activities Tu—sz‘scn T (1.624,734) (2,510,137} {1,610,566)
Nel increase (docraase) in cash and cash sequivalents held 1,751,408 (1,211,939) 1,706,934 {1,089,579)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 310,275 4316374 2,394 262 J4342401
Cash and cash equivalonts at end of the financinl yoar n 4,855 763 3,10¢,375 4,101,196 ?Em

The above statement should be read m copumeion mmmmmsm&mmas;mmmwm
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 20 June 2015

1

LA

18

1F

Significant accaunting policies

Basis of preperation

Thmwmvdwpaammalnlmnum!ulhepmlJorfmluom.lumzmslwmt:anrMm
compkance wath the reguirements of the Loca! Governmant Act 2009 and the Loca! Govomment Regutation 2012.
Consequendy, these i & have been prep; In accoedance wish all Australian Accounting Standards,
Austrakan Accounting Interprelations and olher authoralive prenduncements issued by the Australian Accaunling
Standards Boasd.

These Mancial sisiements have besn prepared undes the historical cas! comeenlion except ler certain csses of properny,
plant and egupment Ana other Mrancial assets (hnance fease) which &e measured al fai value.

Recurenticapitel classification
Fevenue and oxpendiwe ave presented as “recurrent” of "capital” in the Statement of Comprehensve Income on the
Tollowing bass:

Capilal Revenue includes grants and subsicies recewved which are tied 1o spacilic projects lof the replacment of upgrade
ol exsling non-cutrent assels and'ar iInvestment In new sssets. It also includos non-cash conliibutions which are usually

a58015 received Irom developersigovemment

The disposals of nor-current assets ar classilied as either “Capital of "Capital Exp dependng an whealher
thay result in acounling gaine ol losses.

Al olher revenue and expenses havo been classilied as “recurrens”.

Statement of compliance

These panatal purpose 1 sla Pty with &l eccouning standards and inarprecstons issued by the
Austrakan Accounling Stancarcs Bosed (AASE) that are ralovant 1o Coundl's aperalions ang effective for the current
1eportng pediod. Because the Councitis 8 rol-4or-prodt entity and the Austrakian Accowrdng Slandards inchuds
fequirements for aol-lor-prolit erdlies which a0 nconsistent vl intemational Financa! Reparting Standards (ERS).
the extenl hese inconsistencies are applied. these financial stalensents do net comply with IFRS The mam spacis ae
the cdieenting of revakiabion and impairment gaina and losses within a class of assets. and the timing ol the recognision of

NONFECHRIOCE grani frevenue

Basis of conyolidation

The consofidated K ! perala Ihe assels and liabikties of the endly conirolied by the Lockhan Rver
mwnuawocoum“maomzmsmnmmmmmommu«mmmyummamm;
and ils contralied entity logather form ine eceoamic enlily which is refarred 10 In these financia! statermants < the
consosdased entily.

n Ihe process ol wmumuammﬂ:m;ﬂmcnimuumcomolmwmecoumu
hmbunamlmd.hwumuuewmhnpolicinummlutdwuqmumw.mummvy.m

consoldation 1o enswe thal Ihe | &l report of the dated endly Is preparted using accounting policies thal are
consistant with those of the Courcll Inl on the et andity le included in Note 1.0 ang Note 15,
Conslitution

The Lockhart Aiver Abonginal Shite Coundil is consstuiod unger 1l O larvd Local G Al 2008 and 15

domaled in Austrata.

Dale of suthorisation

The | ial stal were authodised Ior 550 on tha dane hey wese submilled 1o the Auditor-Gereral Tor linal
signature. This i g dale the management cendicate is Sgned

Currency

The Councll uses the Ausiraian doflas a8 its | y and its p ation Y-

cerified slalements



Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financlal statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

1.6 Adoplion of new and revised Accounting Stands: ds

Current ywer

n the currenl year, Counct adopted all of the new and fevised Slandards and Intedprelations issued by the Ausialian
Aocounting Standards Boad [AASB) that are relavant 10 i1s operalions and eflactive for e curent reporfing parod. The
adopton of he new sulle of conselidation standards did not resullin any matenat changes to Counal's accounting
pokcles. These standards comprised AASE 10 Consaldlated Financial Staterments , AASE 11 Joint Arrangements . AASB
12 Dischasce of intesests in Other Entities, AASB 127 (revised 2011) Separate Financlad Stalemarss and ASSE 128
(revised 2011) ivestments in Associstes and Jaint Ventwres. These standards had an imenaterial impacl on the
consolidated inancial statements of the Council and Leckhan Rlver Aerodrome Compary Fry Lid {controlied entity)

Future years
Leckhad River Aboriginal Stire Council hs not applied any Australian Accounting Standards and Inaretalions iaf have
been issued bot e nol yel etactive. Counsl applies standards and Interpeelasions in accordanse with their respeciive
commencement dates.

At the date of Buthorisanon of the insncial repan, AASB § Financial (nstrurments is 1o ondy new BCC0UNENG standard wih
a faure applcation dato that is expected 10 have a materal Impact on the G il's financi

AASH 8 which replaces AASB vnrmmnm-mawmm.uommmmm:
bemrinpmudmlqumtsmmnu-muuum.Tmuhlmp-aolusaoummm

quil lor the class#ication, meas and disclosures associalod wih Inancial assets. Undar the new
requiremants the fowr current calegories of inancial assels slipualed in AASB 539 will be replaced with two measurement
calegonies: tav value and amaviised cost and linancial assets will ooy be sble 10 be maasuned i aMonissd cost where
very specific condBions are mel

As 3 resull, Councll wif be required lo measwe s Snancial asseds, inchuding its i in Leckhan Rver Aerod
Oommyuacmurm.|.0).mavm.mmmmm-mmmanw
estinase thal the lair value of this invesiment would have been $6,964 567 in 1he Council's sepaste siatomeni of lnancis!
postion These would also have beon a correspondng gan In equity There would have been no financal impact on the
consolidated tnancied stalements

Due 10 he recent release of AASE 15 Reverne fram Canivaces with Customers, Council & sIl teviening e way that

5 and recoprised (o identily whethiar it wil have & malenal impact To dale ro impact has been
idmﬂi.d.MSB|5‘iclledvehom1.lmtry20|7“wﬁmmmllsﬁm.mlllOomfmdbn
Cl anda ber of Msarpretals 1 contains a comprehersive and robust iamewcd lot ihe rmoognition
and o of revanue rom conlracts with cusiomers
QA0
cedified statements
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

ARl

Critical sccounting udgements and koy sources of estimalion uncerlainty

In the appicanon of Councd's accounting policies, management Is required 10 make judgements, essmales and
assumptions Abowt camying values of assels and ilatilities that are not readily apparent lrom other sources, The
estimates and assockated assumpiians are based on histarical experience and ather laciors that are considerad 10 be
mievanl. Actual resuls may ditler from these eslimates. The eslimates and orgeing assumplons are revigwad oo an
angong basis. Revisons 1 Accouring eslimales are recognised i Ihe pariod in which the esimale i revised and in
\sture pariods &s refevan!

Based on AASE Acan Alen on 26 May 2015, the Council revised the deprecialion estimates by removing al rescual
velues from Buildings, Housing and Infrastruciure assets alter the AASE made & decision In relstion to nil recogniion of
idual value for Ink Assels. In addition, assets in these cl have been camp isad into Short Lite and
Long Life and esfimates of uselul Ives revised acoardingly. In scoordance with AASE 108 A ting Policles, Chang
0 Accounting Eslimares and Erroes (he impacts that Ihie has had on the linancial statements have been accounted for as

& consequence of changes in estimates.

The impacts redale 10,

- revaluation adusiments [Note 16), although the revalualion adjustments also incomparate the immaterial efect of small
movemanis in the relevant indexes; and

~ad 0 deprec P foe 2014-15 of appronmalely $1.085,000 lor the consobdated entity and $880.000 o
Counci.

Judgemants, estimatos and assuenptions that have & potential signilicant efact are outhnad In tha folowing linancis
statement noles:

Valuation and deprecialion of property, plant and equipment - Nole 1.7, Note 16 and Nos 17
Impalment ol propenty, plant and equipment - Note 1.0

Provisions - Nole 1.7 and Nose 10

Valualion of linance l0ases - Note 1 K and Nole 17

Contingent Rabiities - Note 22

Aevenue

Rates, Wvies, Qants and oMer revarue are rAcOQNLe A EVerue on eceipt ol s o earier upon uncondtional
anlitlement 1o 1he lunds

Hales and wnes

Where rate are received poor 10 ihe of Ihe ratingfevying penod, e aMourt & recogrised a5
révanue in e petiod o which thoy are ved 58 rains ae d al the of rating period
g { subsid

Granis, subsidies and conlributicns that are non-tecipeacal in nalure are recognised as revenue in the yaar « which
Council obtans conkol over them. Unspent non-reciprocal grants e socounied usey) inlemal eanagement accowiting
system. External resvicsions that have been placed on Council's cash and cash oguivalonts dup 10 wepent prants Bre
disciosed In Note 11

Whese graints ave received that e reciprocal o nature, revenue i recognsed as Ihe vanous performance cbilgalions
under the lunding agreement are Illisd. Councd does not curvenlly have sny reciprocal grants

pon-cash coalsibetiong
Nan-cash contributions with a value in excess of Ihe 1recog halds, are recognised a5 w0l @5 noncLeren
assels Non-cash contitutons below the thveshoids are a8 € ang esp

The Councsl didd nol receive any non-cash conrbiutons durng the hnancial year

Reatsl income
Rental 15 16C00NBeT A% o0 & petiod line biasts over the lease tamm,

'

nleres)
Wilerest recaed rom 18m daposks Is ACCrued aver the term of the Investment

QAO
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended 30 June 2015
Sales reyenue
Sgle of goods is Fised when the signilicani rsks and I5 of ownership are ranadened 10 1a Luyer, geneally
when Ihe customer has taken undispuled delivary of 1he goods.
The Councll generales Trom & rumoer ol genvices including mosor vehicle repairs and conacts for 10ad and
eantwerks. Revenuo fom contracls 8nd recoverabie works genevally comprises a recoupment of material costs together
with an haurly charge for use of equipment and employ Contract and associated posls e tecegrisod by
reference o the slage of completion of 1he cantract acvity al Ihe reporing oale. Revenue i measured ol the lair valve ol
CONSigeration ived or ivabie in relation %o thal acliviy. Where consideration is received lor the séevice in advance

1

®is included in other hablifies and i recogrised as revenve in the period when the $8evice is performed.

Eses and charges
Fees and charpas are recopnsed upon uncondonal ectitiement 1o the lunds. Generaly (v is wpon lodement of the
refavant apphications or di . igsung of te infring natice or when the service s provided.

Qmer mcome
Othes ncoma s recognised whan 96 signitican! rsks and ds of hip are f 1 the buyer, generaly
when the cuslomer has laken undspotod delivery of 1he other goods and sarvices,

Financial sssets and finsncis! llabilities

Counci recognises & Snarcial ussel or a financial liabdity in #s Statement of Financial Posstion whan, and only whan,
Councd becomes a pany 1 the conlraciual provisions of the ingtrument.

Leckhan Aiver Aboriginal Shire Councd has categonsed and measurad the hnancial assets and lnancial labiities hald at
balanoe date as follows:

Finarcial ageeis

Cash and cash equvalents (Nose 1K)

Recaivables - measwied 8l amorized cosl {Nole 1.1)

Other financial assets (inance ases) - measwed at fak value (o 1 N}

Eancia kabiilies
Payaties - measured a1 amarised cost (Noiw 1 5)

Financial assecs and financal lintides arg pr separatoly bom each oiber and offseliing has no1 been applied.
Al other disch lating 1o the and hnancial rsh managament of linana imstruments are incloded in
Nate 20

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash oa hand, all cash and chaques ecaipied bul nol barked af the year end.
deposils el ol cal with faancisl insttutions. other shod term, highly iquid investments 1hal are readly convertibée o
Koo amounts of cash ang which ere subject 10 an insgniicant fisk ol changes in valug

QAQ
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Lockhart River Aborlginal Shire Council
Noles to the financlal statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

1.l Recelvables

Trage receivabies are recognised ot the amounts due al the tme of $3% or service Celivery L& e agreed purthase pace
iconteact price. Settlement of (hese amounts 8 requited within 30 days from nvoice dale

rmm-wuoimkuuumwhmmu there is objective ewdence that Councl wil ot be atée 10
collect ad oue, the d 100 imp The loss is recognised in linarnce costs. The
svoun of the mlmhnmmmhluusumummlammunmmdnnumm
cash lows discounled al he elfecsive inlerest rale.

AN known bad oebls were wiitlen-ofl al 30 June. &meqnmm“dammmnoﬂmum
period are tecognised as finance costs in the Statement of Comg W an is od ina
Pseqient period il is grised as

Because Council is empewered under the provdsions ol the Local Gavernment Act 2009 to seb an owner's peaperty 10
1ecaver oulstanding rale dedls, Council doas not inpair any rale receivables.

The Ceuncil does not provide loans 1o communty residents lor compassionale &nd emespent needs, hence no lending
policy Is maintained.

1M leventories

Stores, raw matenals, fuef and molel slock hakd loe resale ase valued &l Ihe lower of cost and nel realisablo value and
include, where apphcable, direct material, deect labour and an sppropnale portion of vanabie and tired overhesds Costs
A6 BSEQNET 0N B8 basis of weighted average cost

bwenionies held lor dsiibuton are;

- goods 1o be suppiied at no or nommal, charge, and

- oods 1o be used for the provision of 2ervices al no or nominal, charge.

These gooos are valued al cosl. adusted. when appiicable for any foss of service potential.

Inventones held lor s are
« fuel {aviation luel and tesel); and
motel stack {snadk packs and soll deinks).
These goods are valugd al lower of 008l ard net realsatie value

1N Other financial assets

Refer 1o Nole 1A foe Ihe accountng policy relaling 1o fnance lease assels.

QAD
eulifled sistements
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Councll
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

L0 Investmients

Teim ueposes v excess of three mantts are MPored as Investmants, wilh depos=s of less than three mangs being
reponed a4 cash equivalents, A1 30 June 2015 Coundl did not have any 18rm Beposits in excess of iroe mariths.

The Counci's sivestmenl in the conerotiad entity. the Lockhan River Aercdrome Company Pty Lid, 15 accounted tor a1 cosl
in the Counc?s separate financa! stalements. This mvesiment 5 elminaled in the baancial slalements of the consalidated
entily Lpon consaldation. Lockhan Rives Abariginal Shire Councill holds 100% of the shares in the controlied enity. The
sharas in this company am nat lized on bryy stock exchange

As Iha baider of 100% of 0 shares In Lockhan River A Campary Py Lty {tha Company), Courcil has 100%
voting rights in the Comparny enabling Council to dact the Compary's activilies, Coundl uses these rights 1o ensure thal
mwmmﬁm:wmmommmawmmmwmwmmm.

congruent with Counci's policy oljectives

1P Properly, plant and equipment

Each cless of propeny. plant 506 equip = slaled al amorlised cosl or far value. llems of plarnt and equipment wkh a
total value of less than $5,000. and nirsssuchve assets and buildings with a total value of less ihan §10,000 e resled
a5 an expense in Ihe year of acquisiton. Al other ileme of property, plant and equipmen! are captalsed.

The cia of property. plant and equi recagrised by the Council are:
Land
Buikdings
Howsing
Plst ard equipment
Furniture and olfice aquipmen
Wnlastructire
Road, deainage and bodge natwark

Water

Sewerage

Othere infrastrucive assels
Work in progress
Adguigilion of sssets
Acquisiions of assels are Initially recorded &l cost Coslis gesermined as the lair value of (he assels piven as
censideration plus casls incidental ta the acquiston, Including reght in. architect's lees and engingenng design fees and
all othes eslatfishmert costs

Piopedy. plart and equpment received i the ko ol coreibutions, are recognised as 858815 and revenues al tar value
by Councl vauation where thal value excesds the recognifion thresholds lor the respective asset class. Far value is the

price that would be received o 58 Iha &3S61 N an orderly b 1 market padicipants al ihe

dsle.

Lagnal a0d coe(aling expandiure

Direct lebour and materials and an appropriate prop of heads K d In e acqussition or conspuction of
855208 BIE Wealed Bt capilyl expendiuie. Assels under lon are nok depe undl IPey are completed and
commisslonad, Bl which Bme they ese raclassiied lom wark in progress 1o the approprisdo propary. plant and equpment
class

Foutne opesating malnienance. repak cosls and minor renewals 10 Maniain the operational capacty of the non-currént
85561 45 £xpansed as incurred. while expendilure that refates 1o replacement of a major componest ol an assel to mantain

its servico potential ks capialged

Expendiee incumed i accordance with Naturaé Disasier Reliel and Recovery Arangements on a0 asseis is snalyses
1o delermine whether the expendilure is capital In naties . The analysis of the expendilure requires bolh indepandent and
Council engineers (o review the nalure and exient of expendeure on a gven assel For example. eqpendilure that patkches
@ road is generady maknlenance in nanve, wheseas & kerb 1o kerd rebuld s wealed as capitnl. Material expenditure that
extends the Lanful e or renews Ihe service polential of the assel i capilaised

QAO
colified siztemenia
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015
Vavation
Land and unprovemenis, bulldings, houses and all il schire assets are g on ihe revaluation base, al lal

valoe, n goecordance with AASE 116 Fropeny, Plan! sncf Equipman! and AASE 13 Fair Vale teaswement Plant eno
egapment, lamiture anc oce equipment and wark in progress are measured at cosl,

Non-current phiysical assels measured al kav value am rovalued, wheve required, o tha! the camying amaunt of each
class of assel does nol maledially d¥ler from s lair value at tho reporting date. This is athieved by engaging independent.
protessienally oualted valuers 10 Oelerming (he lair value for each class of proparty, plant and equipment assets al least
ooce evory 3 yaars, This process involves 1he valuer physically sighting a represertative sample of Council assels across
ol assel oA and makirg their own ol the condition of Ihe assels al the dale ol nspeachon.

1 the imervening yesrs, Councll uses extemal valuers and as50t MANAREss 10 aS5Ess e condilion and cos! assumplcns
associaled with a4 infrasinuctwe assels, the resulls of which are considered in combination vilh an approgriate cost index
far ke reglon. Together thase ara wsed 10 form Ma basks of & &g I for inlras) assol cl n
each of the ntervening years. With respect to the valuation of 1he kang and improvemeres, buidngs and housing classes
nihe Intervening years, mangement engage hd-pardm prdunlomw qualified vakiers ko parform & “desklop”
valuation. A deskion valusson ion 10 9% valuer regarding addilicns,
deletions and changes in assumptions such 85 uselul e, nﬁdwvmwmﬂm The valuer then dataemines
suitable indices which are appled to each of these Asset classas.

An anah rl d by has Indcated thal, on average, (he t an indweed assel value and

et

mmmwmmmmnwmmnmmawmmmwmunm
Furthar detais in relabon 10 valuers, Ihe melhods of valussion and tho key P sed are disciosed in Note 17.

Ary reviluaton increment aising on the revalualion ol an asset is credited 0 the appropriate class of Me asset
revalualion suplus, excepl 10 !he extent it reverses 8 revaluasion decrement foe the class peevicusly BCoVEed as an
exporese. A doecrease in the carying amaunt on I8 charged as an exp 10 the exient i excesds the
talance. # ary, i the revaluglion sieplus of thal asset class.

Onrevaluanion. accumulaled depraciation is d prop y with Ihe g9 10 Ihe Canyng Bmount ol Ihe assel
and any change in Ihe eslmate of remaning Lsehul e

Sep y Oeniihes comp al assels ave measured on the Same DEs!s a5 1he 885e18 10 whch By relate.
Capiwl veork 0 eQoeess
The cost of property, plant and equipe trucied by the Coancil inchudes the cosl of purchased seraces.

ber
malenaks. direct labow and an appropriate propection of Iabow aveiheads.

cortified siatements
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

Degreciaticn

Land ix no! depraciaten 35 4 has an unlimiled usetul ife, Depracialion on other peoperty, plant and pquIpMent BLeats =
Mmawmwmbanwulamnaumemlo« lued of each d 1able assst less ks
etimaled resicdual vake, prograsst wmmmwlmotnoMlummmwmmuumm
line uwwmewmmumu congumption ol al Councd assets

Assels sre ceprecialed from Ihe date of acquisition or, in respect o internaly consirucied 8se8, Mom the Ume an asset I
completad and commissioned ready for use

Whete asseis have separalely dentifisble components that are subject 1o regular rep! W P86 Comp
as5igned uselul Wvas dstinct from the &ssed 10 which they refalo Myomememhuusuhwmmlyw
tapacily of service poleniiat of an asset |5 capilalised and the new dopreciable | is depreciated over 1he ]

usefd ile of the assel to the Council,

Major spares purchased specically ko paricular assets INat are above the asset rocognson reshold are capitaiised and
depreciatod on 1he same basis 88 the assed o which thoy refale

The depreciabl of imp B 10 O On | \d farvd 15 alocated progressively over the estimaled uselul fives
of the improvements to e Council or the unexpired panod of the lease, whichewar is the shoresr.

i methods, o5t i usalud Tives and residual values of propary. plant &0d equip assels arg
n\emormnwmmﬁmmmmnwnmmwmmmnmdmm
physical wear and 1ear, 1echnical or o ag Intentians, The condilion assessments
nﬁumdaspanollmmnlvummnsfwmmmv-mmmmcwmnmmmlmmed
0 estimale the uselul fvas of ese aseels at each repording dale. Detals of Ihe range of estmated 1selul lives for aach
ciass of asset are shown in Nole 16

Lo yoder oads
Land under roads acquired before 30 June 2008 it recognised a5 A Non-curren| seset where he Councd holds tilke or &
financial lease over Ihe assel. Lockhan River Aboriginal Shire Courcil curranily (oes ot have any such kand hoidings

Lang under 1 road netwark within the Councll area that has baen dadicaled and opened for puble Lse under 1he £ang
At 1994 or the Land Tile Act 1994 = nol controliad by Council but (s controlled by the Siate pursuan! 1 $ie relevant
egisiason  Thereloee s land is nol recognised in these li 4 statements.

Deed ol Grant n Trust Land
The Counct is localed on land assigred |6 It undes & Deed of Grant in Trust (DOGIT) under Section 341 of 1he Long Act
1694, It comprises an area of approvimalaly 354,072 hectares

The land & admnistered by the Depariment of Natural Resouwrces and Mings and the Councll has resbicled use of this
land foe the benaft ol shire mhatétants. The DOGIT lsnd has not baen Sken up in the Council's assels a5 It cammol be
reliably measured

0AD
cerified siatemenis
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Lockharl River Aborlginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statemenis
For the year ended 30 June 2015

1.0 impairment of noa-current assets

Each non-cierent prgsical and Intangible 556! 8nd group of assels is assessed hrmduwsdmmomlmudq "
anmwwdpmmmmmulsu.mcmmlmmsmuun Any by weich
e aseads & the ablo Is recorged as an impairment loss  The recoveratée amoun)
ounamnmmmuuumunmnwwuwmm

A impai | loss is recogresed as an exp h!hcsmmmdwmmnhmmammwmnma
a1 & revalued amount. When the asset is at a reval the smpakmant foss & ofsel againal the asset
revaluation sueplug of the refevant class 10 the extent availsble

Where an impa loss sub . the carryng amound of the assel is | 10 the ren sty of
its recoverabla amount, bul s Mat he i d L dogs not d the casrying amoun| thal would hiave
been d had no impal lucbommoomlseohvmnminpmwu: A roversal of an impaiment 1oss is
noomudnstwmmnuutk oo ata lued 1, In which case the reversal of the inpairment loss
15 frested as & revaluati P

1R Leases
Leases ol plant &0y equpment urder which the Councd as ol asse ‘iranstors sutstandally all Ine risks and

banelits incidental 10 the ownership of the assel, bul not the legal ownership. ate classiied as fnance lnases. O
feates, where substantially all the risks and benefils remain with the lossor, re Classilled as operating lesses.

Einance legees a8 Massor

Council has Inased 78 owelings a6 l6ssor 10 1he Oueensland Government lor 40 years. The total lease payment par
owelling in the current year was £2,811 alter adusang for change in the Consumar Price Index (All Groups) lor Brisbane
Asg Ihe gross lease payments are nsullicient 1o caver Lhe Jair value (depeeciatod replacement cost) of Ihe keased

prop theco is no rate anpiicit In the leases and Merelors no inance income wil arise from 1he loases.
Consegquently, the kases are recogrised al the presoni vadue of e sxpected lulve faase payments receivable (lay
vaa) Gans on revaduation of linance lease pssets are recognised as other income

There is nil tnance g d residual values atcruing 10 the benslil of Counol accumulaled
allowance loc flecile mini lease pay Ivable or contngont ranis recognised &8 income applcatie (o
e feases

Oparaling leases
Payments made under operaling leases are expensad 0 acual INGIAIMEnts over e accounting periods covered ty the
leate leem, except where an stemalive basis (s more representatve of the patiern of benolits 1o be cadved from e

lozsod propesy

1.5 Payables
Trade credors aro nwnmudwonmdlmmawvmommmmmemu Ihe agread
purchaseicoriact peice net of appicable o othee than ¢ 2 A OwOg are d and
are ganevally setted on 30 day tevms.

QAO
eeitified siatements
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Lockharl River Aboriginal Shire Council
Noles to the financlal stalements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

1T Liadiiltins - employes benefits

Liabiines are recognisea lor employae banafts such a8 wages and salanes. annua! leave and bong senvice leave in
respect of services provided by the employees up 1o the reporting date  Liabdlities for emplopee banelits are assessed al
each reporing dae. Where il is expected thal he leave wil be pakd in e next twelve manths the lisbifity is treated oz 2
curment hebiily, Otharwise the liabiley is ireated as non-cutrenl.

Salaces ANQ wa0es
A lizhitky for salaries and wages I5 1ecognised and Measured as the amount urpaid at the reparting dale 3l curent pay
rales n respect of employees” services up o that date  This Sability rep an d experse and is reparted in

Note 18 a¢ a payable

Annual legve

A fiabllity for anrwal leave 15 recognised. Amounts expected 10 be sellled within 12 months are calowlalod on curant wage
and salary levels and inciudes related omployee on cosis. Amounts nol exgected 1o be sedtied within 12 months are
caloiated on proected fulure wage and safary lovels and miated employes on-0osls, and ace discounmad 1 present

values. This labiky rep an d e and s reponed In Nole 18 a8 & payable.

As Council does nol have an uncondilonal right %o defer 215 labikty beyond 12 monihs annusl keave i classilied as a
cwrent lsbilty

Supsrannuascn

The supsannuation expense lor the reparing period (s the amount of the contribution 1he Councd makes 1o he
superannuation plan which provides benesits 1o ils emaloyees  Detaits of those anangemants &6 set out in Nole 23

Lona senvice leave
A linbilty for lony service leave is measured as the present value of the estimated Ibute CAsh outiows 10 be made in

respecl of services provided by employees up 10 the reporing cdate, The value of the liabildy is calculated ugng cureent
pay rales and projected fulure ncreases i 1hose rates and includes 1elgied employee on-costs. Tho estimates are
adjusted for the prodatidily of he employes ramaning in 1he Council's employmen| o cther assacated emplayment which
woudd resull in the Council being requived 10 meet the liabily. Adusiments are then made 10 afow lor Ihe peopertion of
fe banefit eamed % date. and the resull is discounted 10 present value. The interest rates attaching 10 Commonweath
Government guaranteed socunties a1 1he /epong dese are used 1o discount the estimaled luture cash outfiows to thedr
present vakie  This kabily is reporied in Note 19 as a provision

Whete emplioyees have nwt ihe prevequisile Sngth of service and Council does not have an unconditional fight 1o deter
This kablity beyand 12 monihs long senice leave is classiliod &3 & cument liatslity. Ooherwise il is dassiad as noncurgnt

QAO
ﬁad siatements

15



Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Councll
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

U Aszsetrevalustion surpluy

The assal revakiation surplus ComMpNses sdjustments relating 1o changes in vaue ol propeny, plant and equp hat do
not result from the uge of those assets Net ircremental changes in !he carrying value of ciasses of non-current assels
srca (halr inttia! recognition are accumulaed In the asset revauation swplus

Vereases and docreases on revaluason are ollsot within a class of assets

Where & ciass of aesels is decreasad on revaluaiion, thal decrease ks olleal st aganst the sMOU remaning in the
#2561 revahation swplus Inrespect of that class  Any excess is Irealed a5 a0 exponss.

When en asset & digpased of, the d in surpius n respect of Mat 8ssel is relained n Ihe &ss revalualion
mwmmwmmm

1.V Retained surplus

In reference 1o the comperative ligures for the year ended 30 June 2014, this rep the ol G '8 net lunds:
nol g6t aside In rese7ves 1o meet spscific Iulure needs.

1.W  Rounding and comparatives
The tinancial statemens have Deen ounded % the nearest $1

Camparative inlormaton has baen restsied where necessary to be consisien with discloswes in the cuerent reparting

1.X  Trust funds held for cutside parties

Funds beld m ihe rust account on bebat! of outside parbes include those lunds lram unclaimed manes (e.g. wages| pad
ko the 1rust Sceowl by (e Council (Note 24)

The morsas ate disclosed i 1he Nojes 10 (he linancial slasements for wicemanon poipases ondy in MNoe 24

1Y Taxstion
h EL fom C alth excopt Yor Fringe Benelits Tax and Goods and Seraces Tas

resn The net amount of GST recaverable from the ATO or paryabie 10 Ive ATO & shawn a5 an sssel of Rabilty
respactively.

Tho convoiled enbity of the Councd pays an income tax equivalent 1o the Councl in d with the req of
the Local Governnen! Act 2008

Where an aclivity ol the controlied enlity ol the Counil umnhmmnﬂm:oono he meome (ax expense is
cuculated on the i e adjusted for p 1 tvable and accountng incoma These

vansacions are eliminaied upon consolidaton

The Counod has an obligahion 1o pay payrol tax 10 the Quaenaland Government on laxable wages paid on cenain
acovities. Dwing the year the payrol 1ax hesshald 1o 1hese acivities was not reached and Council was gxempled

accordingly

cedified sialements
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes 1o the financlal statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

2. Anglysis of resuite by function

2(8) Components of Council functions
The sctivlies retating 1o the Councifs Lomponants epored on in Nole 2(b) are 88 lolows ©

Engineering Services
mwummnnﬂmmrwuwmmmeconmdqh serviced by a high quality and
ellective road hrough well planned and quadty P The luncion peovides and mairtsive

kansparn wirssiruclure, including the mainlenance and provision of the bridge and dranage retwork, regonsl
planning and management of development appraval.

Community Development

The goal of community Davelapmant 15 10 ensure Lockhan River is & healthy, vibranl, porary and
community. Community Development peovides well managed and mainlaned faciities, and ensures the etiective
delivery of cubtural, heath, welfare, ernvironmental and recreational senices and projects, chvld care. subslance

3hUsE and olher ComMUNTY Programs.

Oornoutasomon
‘ lunumd-drmmslm SUpPOr services across all of Council. This
mmnmmmmlammn g. taxation, pusch housing. comporate
g, human : ammtommmmmmmNMWMnmwm
Thenoaldltsimlonsbproﬂdomlmmlundwommmtmuompmwumwm
making and meet slalutory requirements.

Governance and Leadership
mmdvrdmrmcwmuuhvw»ucmn sccountable, lransparent and deliver value
lor roney Ths function includes stralegic and cperationad planning, rish manapemeant, legal
and sdminisiislive nppou The Mayor. Depuly Mayoe, Councitors, Chiel Executive Clficer and Deputy Chied
Executevs Otficar are inchadad in governance and kacership.

Enviconmental Management

The gosl of this funcion Is % proted and support cur y and natural @i Nt by susiainably marsging

Muu honmvy Bnd safe communily Ilvough sustainable water sms and managing seweraga Infrasiuchee. The
rofuse coll and deposal senices, pest management. managenen! of food and walerways

and mnqe inlrasiaciure

QAO
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Lockharl River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financlal statements

For the year ended 30 June 2015
Consolidated Council
2015 2014 s 2014
$ $ S $
3 Hevenue snalysis
{s} Rates, levies and charges
Genarsd rales 116,068 111,821 116,068 111,621
118,088 111,821 116,069 111,821
(b) Rental income
Other rental income 418,245 £81,075 380,616 673,279
418,245 £8),075 380,616 mﬂ
(c) interest recoived
Interas! received from wem deposits 72556 61,637 55132 43,766
Other sources 4531 10817 4931 10917
77,487 72&4_ 60,063 54,713
{d) Seles ravanue
Sale of services
Contract and recoverable warks 6312761 2786,139 sz 2769.139
Accommadssion 645668 25,863 65688 25863
External plard hire 10369 1,889 10.368 1,688
Molor vehicle repavs 7,125 38,870 7125 36,870
6305072 2855071 695672 2855771
Sale of goods
Gas bottles 34,308 35.060 34,309 35,069
Pos! office 9,3% 1083 9,350 10,583
Other sales 864,712 £06,457 - -
1,008.380 952,108 43858 45,652
Tola! sales sevarue 7AD4.352 3507680 6,439,640 2,901,423
I —— — I —— @ ————————
Tha amoun! gnised as loe | dunng the & il year in 1he amount recslvable m respact of Invoices 1ssued duning

o peniod. There are no corracts in progress a1 1he year and. Tha contract work camied cut i not Sudject 10 relentons.

(e} Other Income

Agency commissions 5483 5025 5483 5725
Gain on revaluadon of Inance leases - amz . 38,812
Other ¥come 160685 02,028 160,683 02,028

166,165 32,555 166,166 Wl

(Wie}
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes 1o the financial statements
Far the year ended 30 June 20156

Iributions snd

4 Grams, subsidies,

(2} Recurremt
Stale governmant subsidies and granis
Commonwealth gavarnment subsidies and grants
Danaliors

(b) Capital
Stale government subsidics and grants

Commonwealth govermment subsidies and granls

Non-cash capital contribution
Unseated roads contrdbuted by the State

Finanoe fease income

40 year linanoe leases for NOUSES CONMYICIET Of 10 b Consiuctet

on Counc property

Conditions over conltributions

Consolldated Councit
2015 2014 2015 2014
s 5 s s
OSEBS8S  3SI2050  4S6EEES 3532858
515,890 512,489 56800 512480
20,059 2,000 20,058 2,000
—————  S————
Ei283 AU Biaessa  dberae
1,708,255 2,324,701 1,705,355 2324700
300995 57,787 04995 577,787
TTZ00.35 | Zomde 201035 — 2902408
112,502 152 502 -
712285 G004 2122652 — 2902483
2897151 1,90 2897 151 111,992
%003 3.°‘=4l° 5&“ alouum

mm:mmummmmm-ummmmemommmmmmwumumwmm

specilied by he contribusor but had not been expended at the reporting date:

Non-recipeocal grants lor expendiure on sevices 172,985 68,909 172,689 65,935

Non-reciprocal grants lor expendiure an infrastruciueg 34,600 454 169 34,600 484,158
207,589 553,108 207,569 553,108

Cormbutions onlsed as g 8 pr eparling penod that wore oblaingd i respadt of the current reporting panod:

Naneciprocal grants for expendiure on sevices 43512 73.240 43512 73.2¢0

Na procal grants lor expond o0 inl e 100,000 115215 100,000 115215
143512 168,456 143,512 168 455

8§ Captial Income

Galn on disposal of non-current assets

Proceeds from Ihe sale of propesty, plant and ooup 57,056 52056

Less: Boae value ol property, plant and equipment dsposes ol [ : (32.585)

Total capital income 5% - 24,502

~ DAD
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes fo the financial statements

For the year ended 30 June 2015
Consclidated Councit

015 204 2015 2014

6 Employes benelils

Total stalf wagss and salaries 30186130 3,230,535 2652765 29210

Courciliors' remuneration 294,826 274,650 254926 274,689
Annual, sick and fong service leave enlitfaments 381,55¢ 343,460 354,089 343461
Superannuation 3 355,606 364,842 363,028 327 006

4086216 ~ 4213807 0666806 | 3734048
Othar employee retated expenses 55,138 18,573 54,742 78,573

4,143,354 4,292,080 3,718,550 g e
Less, Capsiali ploy fae (176.160) !u.ml "7§'§ ;‘“#!
27"94 4,203, 3, 3,723,923

e ———

Courclfor ramunerabion represents salary, and other allowances pasd in respect ol campyng out iher dities.

Tosal Councd empioyees at the rapoeing date: No. Noo No, No.
Elocted membess 5 5 5 5
Adminstration staft 5 74 59 5
Tolal Il ime equivalent employess 80 70 74 7
7 Materials and services $ 5 $ 3
Adminsiration supples and consumabies 3190145 1125816 2846048 G77.266
Auvdito! anrual linancial statemnents by the Audsar-Goneral of 100,828 2571 77946 70556
CQueensiand
Cammunications and IT 100,822 121,735 74345 91,832
Cansullants 55,213 110212 56213 o2
Donaticrs paid 51350 13658 51,389 13,658
Pawer 125551 112850 97316 85,628
Repaiis and mainienance Jaraa 1E09.510 283 450 1649247
Rontals - operatng lesses 36,600 36,000 36,600 36.000
Subscriptions and registrations 38014 29263 3804 20263
nsurance 272080 351,049 210,268 30,845
Legal tees. 8418 - 9418
Travel 125211 134,120 116,801 123473
Other matediats sd services 14 804 25,036 6,164 16,171
Tolal matarals a0 sesvices 4,653,118 3871537 3,694,493 5
——EIII— e

QA0
enddied sizlemeants
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Councll
Notes to the financlal statements

For the year ended 30 June 2015
Consolidated Council
2015 2014 2015 2014
§ ;) s S
& Finance costs
Financa costs chargad by the Quesnaland Treasury Corporation 1,740 1,306 1.740 1,306
Bark charges &780 6,747 2484 2692
Impairment ol debs 12 106,199 (7.511) 18,257 {7,511}
114716 541 22,481 E'Sul
9 Other expanses
Loss on mvaluation of lnance leases 717.805 - 717,805 .
17,905 - 717,505 -
10 Capital expenses
A0 year leases
Book value of Fouses translered 16 14,382,959 14,382 965
Less. Initisl recognon of Anance leases - (5,904,216! - 15,804.216)
- 8,478, . 84
Loss on disposal of non-current assets
Book vakue of property, plant and equipmen| dispossd of 89,182 . 69,182
Less: Proceeds from the sale of property, planl and equipenent (42,182) . {42162
Yotal amount 27,000 - 27,000 -
Tolal capieal expenses 27iooo %5753 27Iwo =4n|753
11 Cash and onsh equivalents
Cash & bank and on hana 526.579 477N 456,420 02878
Depesils al cab 4.32:,203 2,656,604 3544776 2,081,384
Balance per Statement of Gash Flows 4,855,768 3103374 101,197 WI
Counol’s cash and cash equivalgnts are Subiect 10 & number ol extemal ichiors that hmil y for y of lulure use.
These inchude:
Extemaily impeeed expenditure resticlions al the repoeting date
relate 10 the following cash assels.
Unspent gavernmenl grants and subsdies 351,101 906,563 351,101 741 563
Toda! urapent resincied cash 351,101 906,563 351,101 741 563
Cash and deposits al cal are beld at the Commonwnakh Bark, Macouanie Bank and 0 Treasury Corperatian i ncemal ferm deposite

and tsingss chaque accounts. Cutrently Commanwealth Bank has a shor term cradit rating of A+ and long term raling of AA. Maccuarie
Bank has a short term crede ratng of A1 wmnmumdm.WMMTWCMMhumwmmnnm
ol Ate and Borg teim raling of AAs

QAD
cenlfied siatempnts
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Lockharl River Aboriginal Shire Councll
Notes {o the financial statements

For the year endad 30 June 2015
Consolidaed Cauncil
2015 2011 2013 2014
£ $ s $
12 Trade and other receivables
Curremt
Trade debices 2008917 #16,206 177453¢ 780,569
Less impaliment 1139 805) {33,608) (51,664) {33.608)
Accruad revanus 555,284 zzg‘oas 81,814 267 887
2,554 396 1,156,633 Eiﬁm 1.0‘5@48
No interes! is charged on rade debtors
X nn Jated mpas losses (Irado cabiors) is &
foliows:
Opening balance al 1 Juy 33,607 41118 38607 ang
mml impaiments recogrised 106,198 ’ 18,257
ments raversed - (7511 . {7.511)
Closirg balarce at 30 June 139,808 33607 S166¢ 33,607
13 Inventories
Inventories held for sale
Fuel ano motel stack G4.147 119659 .
94,147 115,659 - -
Inventaries held for distribulion
Plant ang equipment siores 143487 158,423 143,487 156,423
143,487 150,623 43687 158,423
Total & 63%  276.082 3,487
otal Fveniones 237 634 278,082 143,487 |53|423

QA0
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Lockhart River Aborlginal Shire Council

Notes to the financlal statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015
Consoligstsd Councll
2005 2014 2015 20m4d
§ $ $ $
14 Other linancial assets
Current
Firance leases 221211 143,619 221.21) 143618
221,211 143519 221211 143618
Non-cusrent
Finence leases 7,308,761 5,551,946 7,309.761 5,551,946
1|m,7cl 5.551&_ 7,309,761 5,551,946
A ¥ b the gross In the lense and the
la¥ vaiue of lease payments i as lotows:
Grass minimum lesse payments recewvabie.
Not lafer than one year 2121 #3619 2120 143,619
Later than one year but not later than e years Ba4.Be2 574,476 &8¢ paz 574,476
Lator than five years 1517426 4,876,400 7,517,420 4,976,400
8623482 5,604 495 B, 5,694,496
Ard Estimated contingent rent 5,700,622 4,975,366 5.700,622 4,975,366
Less: Prosent value adusiment EJ&!SQ {4,974, 288) anng (4.974,208)
Fair vialue of lease payments 7,530,972 E.SM ’I& (3 Gjﬂl
The fair value of lease payments & recelvable as lotiows:
Nol later than one year 2120 143,619 2120 143619
Lutsy 1han one yoar but not &der than bve years 866,890 574 400 868,530 574 490
Latgr han live years E440E871 4,877,455 6,440,871 4,877,455
7,530,972 EESG‘ 7&972 5,650 564
Movemens in finance leases ware as lohows.
Opening balance 5.695.56¢ . 5,695,564 .
Ada Initial recognilicn of now kases of Councl nouses ' 5.509,620 5,569,620
Add: Initial recognilion of new lease re vacan! lang 24897151 111,982 2897151 111,992
Less: Lease receipls (343,830) (50,860) 1343 838) (50.850)
Add: Ganifloss) on revaluabion !Zl?.ﬂfd 34,812 (717,905 34,612
Closing balance 7,530,872 Es« 7&0.97? smisu
The caicuiation of far value has inciuded an estimase of average anmual CPlincreases of 2.50% (2034: 3%; and a dscoun! rate of 3.25%
12014:3%)
15 Invesiments
n in anddy Lockhar River Aproovome Company 100 100
Ply Lio
100 100
The shares in (he L Rwver Aerodiome Campany Pry LIS &1e shown at cast
QAD

24

cortified siztements



Se

QLD

cerlified sigtemenis

BEVirg SEv'581 2190t

v eice o - ZiGvee Tiiver - SUCWPPR (810,
RV T z . 2 558285 . : 2 : - SIPEE JID
SOL'8'y = ZLLON0'E PIG'ERS'Z 9504 - ZL5 e MVEE z SRy
$ 3 3 3 S 3 $ S 3 3 s

SE0W0D SU0(R0Y

Sk @ ryesn palvwnss o abusy

8P 19 Z n—a!.!sshn;soonx-!g

; BR6221 SE1'956¢ n-ﬁuisani!gv;g

— brse 9 o Bl PO utnn-ﬂ.ge!g»

€esy) | - g {BegsL WS LOUBTE L) 550 O ip: yeral

. g ERerar— SS90 LO ogeAUaY

LE932 22828 POuRd Ul popUaK uoTRoRIdan

ovS'vi 410712674 FLOT Anp ¢ 1 s aouspeq

dwy pue 123.dap pojeinwnsoy

9STHES'LL | 2420 | perbore L2266’y | 91S6418's | S26'RLe 01 SL8'6YS | Lve'viv'e | L6¥'826CE | 102v6 6t | D00 0L S10Z 3unp OF 4 5= anen ssoub Buisols
=2 {SCHETONN P N —b . ppeoe ] - T =5 - ’ TP Uelwieg saym)
oveze) | - | 205eee | sovest | ogvves toseeist) - | < |swoor FALELy 02 SATUBURIAL0D IO Of WOLNSNIOE LoyETYEAY
(628°631) N ¥ - ) BTN . i ietvesr | - (092551 . o Hesodsg
LSevipis | evroic  |Siwces | - S £ T ——_ . _jeiemE.  jiwee | . T .uuai
00S'E36°22 021 0i5'e28 244608’y | 8S0'S29'S | 026 0@ 01 DSWEES | BSUErae | 2I0€EvSe | 52216561 | 000GEY | TAOZANE & 1 = Sngea ssaub Buiusdo)

e S0 3T 5 10L6068°0L | o oey sy
s 3 s $ 3 s S $ 3 3 3 TINEA Jessy
L) A sRa | onep wey | onma ey BOEN AT 1500 1500 ey ity Gryep 4y BOYEN, 264 TUBINTBHW |0 Bstg
sSWwEse oM olipug | uawdnbs
vsmboa | amonisesu oo sbeus | soyo pun IuSatinbs
=304 Ut 008 1D abiomes SN Poos Remuny | amung | por W Bursnoe souping pue 9oN SI0Z U OF - PAEPIOILOD

tuewdinks pue jueyd 'Aadosy g1

SLOZ 3unp O¢ Papus 189k ay; 4o
SuBWaLR)S [BIoURUY Sy O] SAION
unog auyg jeuibucqy Jeay peyyoo



22

QLO

oertlfied sigtemenls

LSts’y |Teas2es) |oscer - - 1052 Tesrey Teovwer | Gerery | vavoss S00fPe 0L
,I'flgm_l.l 0E's 06E'ESY @218 > %220 - SUOUIRRE S
115’685y - ESL'0y'2 £82'EY ouesse | szi'eyr [ osvesel - SRemausy
$ s S $ 3 3 S 3 s s s
Pénsedep

< - G . . oi-y 52 - . . . STl i dj iesn paeEs |0 atuey
28922925 | pog'021 0i8'968 03£°v82'C | 069°162'C | ZLL0wrs EIP2L Y2LL20°L | SEE VIR 6L m%: LEL | 000708 L PLOZ Sunp OF IR 5 anjea 300G paIEp)|oSuoD
£18°02S02 S 05 ve L0128 | eeceee'r | gcgove L00°425 | Ses'5102 | 269082’y | saceiv'e VLOZ SUnP O 18 & woleDUdep popenwnIDy
O ST S e BRI R B R e ftor'e) | A | STETRI0 vEIWRQ SRURI L
£5E°590 = (8€6. 1] " Ivigees [ weavivi OBLWOEZ s R 77 YT (7T ] e |02 s 1ea3s 1595e Of pe voyeneARy
185190821 2 - e . - (ee68L1)  [(59i'ceza) (ST T g SRHOGHD LD LORINTE]
gigoppe | - »i0'6s SL660L YT 1Sv'eey Gv8'6L | 008 ¥2E | wee U6l JeLeLy (|| = Po1sd L PIpADK LOTEDIs]
vYZ'ES | I = | WO ERas) (B = S ST X ST .~ . R B T a2 2633 |0 UOHIIOT
PSS'SEE G| . £16'vL L20'Lpo 695 129°268' PeULy | B2I040L | 9EE'TEPS | S VIR E - SIS AN | i = aoueeq Bunsadg
iouisiedus pue uORRIIAKIED PojeINWNIY

os'ere'2e | sue'o2i 015626 9¢2'509'y | 950's29S | ous'o8's: ®y'ees | 669 LLOESY'EZ | 922'165°SL | 0000EY L FLOZ Jung g Je ST anea ssaub Bujsoln
. (226'evs'y) | 0ceBl ] R f Ev1'005°2 - . |5z | wew'oee | - - SOESUD LSAWE] SRJSUR))
Leiges'y | - [Ty Sviss | ssenesl |seszez o foey £65880°W  |205'9t  jooooer | o2 03 )0 0 ipe uonerwsoy
<o DI M| SRS YN S [t B R o fesiia) Gersossi | - s sezodsg
SEVSETP | pOESSL'Y ’ N e am—— {2 7 N T B s ; LORPOY
ObR 25¢ . . . 1| . . - PR ST - - %2 0453 10 voysAUCY
Seo'zeesL | zaeeis ELD'E6E 162852y | S08'See't | 20reRu'zt L8196 | ve9'Bics | cog'se'se | op'seise 000'00e"L ELOZ AMI | e e enpea wsail Buiuedo
$ 3 $ s $ $ $ s s 3 TIEA 19SSy

1503 SORA RS | IMEA AR | anmaiwd | anfep s ) %00 IEA %S | onmp s | samp aed WoWRINIE jO Bteg

3856 Homiau SGpuUY | uawdinbs
ssabond | aungnugseaen pue sbeure | 93410 pue Wewonbzy
et Ul oM pLle) Ovavag M| peos Aewwny | ssnuwng | pue g | Sumnoy sBupmg o) N PLOZ IUNT OF - PAEPROSUOD

wssudinbs pue ueid Apsdoly 9t

$10Z aunp 0¢ Papua Jeak ay) 104
SjuSWaES [e1duRUl) 3y} O] SBj0N
113unog auys [euBuoqy sanly Lepooy
wauwdinbs pue jued 'Auadosd 91



L

500'610' 6RE°98 ZL2'Iv0's - =z 0e0'L6r'E 85501 = ZIEPPE LLY'EE
YeZ'619 ] 2 S6826S = x N 3
S2LG6T'Y . ZLL'eN0'L . s SELves2 85504 - ZIEWE LLVEE
s 3 s s S 3 3 $ s 3 s

sgoss  |oigun |

L] 7 C8Y 2Ey'L

851208

= b1 000004
SRR YT i
(E0 I
@iy | -

B00'BI0E oo =
LOEBi620 | S0R0ZL S N TN
s 3 g
. anjes ey
ssubiosd
L o O -

SUCHIPON (e10)

SHONPPR IO
SRmainy

V8pdWCD FINDPY

TIEA 1 Q1) njosn PHEUNBY jO atuLy
SLOZ BUNP OF 10 8w SNgUA UMOP USisim (€301

SL0Z JUNg O Je ST UCURIDSIdIP PaleIBWNIY
FORSH UM RejsuE)|

| oz syauns WA RS O ipe

a SESOTSIP L0 voRDUGIQ
POURd u popv0ad Loneadeg
YIOZAINg ¢ 1@ s soueRq Cuniado
SLLTEGUL PUE UONRRRIRD POENLLNIY

SLOZ SuUnr OF 18 v anjea 55045 Buysopn
SISTCID LRAWNS] S30jsuTI |

oz UGS Jaa o

o swsotng
SUOuPDY

PLOZ AN | T 5T anfen sseub Bunaco

SINRA 18Ny

IUBWeunseow ja siseg

N SLOZ SUNp 0F - EOENOD

luswdinds pue jueyd ‘Asadoiy 91

SL0Z sunp Og papus Jeak ayy 404
SIUBLLDIEIS BIoURLY) 4] O3 S3ION
1ounog a:yg (ewiblioqy Jany Hew}oo
iuaudinbe pue Jueid Ausdosg gy

QAO

cortifiod siztemonts




74

SUCHIEPY (eI

SUSHDDE S0
SIEMUIY

SR SUCHDEY

Sieak Uy apl M@0 PerRwWISD 0 SO
PLOT SUNP OF IR 53 ONIEA UMOP USIILM [€304

-—b«gﬂﬂ'-lggg
=2 b Sliszn ngigasgh
2 : . ST 7 2000 Neos o8l [T - | oz smauns woseniuas: 19sse o mowsenipe uosenesos
Bsi'yov) | - . . - = » (ceseal)  |Soi'szza N = 5 fievodsp ue wgepedag
avesz T . |Sssee | b6l va6'ee) 209'508 ES9Z5 | 212000 |'vesiibL CTENT S DOUST W DAACK! LogEDUCA]
o2’ - - - - . o

R e < N - . = = EIE 9z HQUT 10 UG
FELIREE) - 26263 875’009 150'E99 1pgLEB'E Sigses | 012zt 82196571 s E102 Ap | e s souemeq Bussadg

IBuLIEdW) pus WOREICRIdAP POENWNODY

FI0Z Sung O€ e Se 3n(wa ssoub Buiso)
SOUSED USawiaq SasuLs |

(SNKINS UCHRNRABS J95SR DLW

! KD 10 O IP% uonengenoy
SRS00sIg

wonPDY

2L |0 UONIALOY

SLOZ AI0E | Je 58 anjEn £80i8 Buuadn
SINIRA 135Sy

WILMIREW 0 S5

L0 N Of - gounoy
wuaudinbo pue jued ‘Auedory 91

SL0Z aunp 0 pspua Jeak ) soy4
SudW=iEs [eRURUY S O] SBI0N
12UNoY v4iys [euiBuoqy saay Hew R0
wwewdinbs pue lued '3adosg 91




Leckhart River Aboriginal Shice Councll
Notes to Ihe finencisl ststements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

V5 Fabvabie menaurene o

N Rrcopaiead lab valon
mesueTons
Coancd meeses 30 Mctp i Iy AS5wrD 255008 00 A0V vilur 36 3 eCunig basis

Propeny. (lan ens equpoent
© Lend
- Pidogy
Mossy
Waes isbayrcise
©SEARTAGE RMIEYOLre
Omps W lasyocin asmn

Orar lrvoconl maes
Fharce Dases resisan

Mhnumwm:uwmannnrph
Couincd had e30is 20 AasAnEs whah bre 122 maaveind i (v a3k D 1o wvch Ba vaks 04 @0t dhstianed i St azing

The Ganyvg amaurts ol ace recavaties wos nade BAPESAS B0 BUNLEMT 1) 0D Rraie Paw lar vahow s 008 1) e B B2 ke nia e heeri o

W azesacerca weh AAGE 13 109 virte ERALATOTIE B C3IGRRE0 00 Ihe Izfzunp

bass
Level 1 Fnmhummﬂmvwhmuonmmhu‘e.n-.wm
COUHT - P30 e Daies 0 roatk 1her 4% deach) O KB Ty dhimrrasin for e 24960 81 HaNbl

Laval 3 Fak vahn Lasnd 00 ooobiu(vabie mputs dx e 253 20d habdty

Tha R0y 30k CREQOMIES Lhv vLE IEARLINTINTS 35 S0 Wt 2o lval ) @ pecondasce wil 4S8 1) Council 908 1o Hise @y akieny
©F Rt iheh Mabtured @ Ler wphen which mest 10 €10 ke M ctsgonsaion 35 level |

The faw satous of 20 355015 208 detewwnsed cabg valalon whah, heum o s wheve £ b aalobie a0
mnwvunmm; lnmwmwnhrmnumum 1He A58 & M Coded I durt 7 1
08 et ore of T ak pus s PR OFR. D& 254 B mchodert fewt 3 TIe & B cane dov Cooncd

VAT AN dk"mdlmmu’mm.unﬁm 100 Omitr o Oondcal 3nets  TRESE Edsats hrw souns
\ahg s .

Tre 1anis preserts ite m‘lmlmn“wlwﬂhﬂlﬂl 30 A 2018

QAQ
cenified siatements




Leckhsrt Hiver Aborigins! Shire Council
Notes to the financial slatements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

17 Pl value sarsunirenis core

Conseinates
230 Jure 5015 =3 Lewis Lved Tow
(Spatears onu 15974l inctariatin
staesabl reuts| S
s s ' s ' 3
EI3 O F L T R T T Wi
Feowring tak vale
DRI ETeAly
Flonce leeses seconntie " IAMETF  Seissr  Tmaes  D69Se
Lase " 1430000 1430006 raonogo 1400
Bebsega lsnmencio) tedsnge " DREKS 17180 Mo RTLEN
Hataing Uesideriul brskirg) " 0095900 1R2ee3H  uresems 1PIM0IE
Fotnay, a8 dwtsgn ara Q440117
tdge Antam “ 1SO4E008  FA0N1E 14268006
Vouwe wermaincane " I Ao e SN
Seariage whasiucian "® JAMO 3 senages WL
OFar ifaynaion ssaets " 218076 e 3 iaduiid
AR AN e AS1.311

Cooneh
A138 Jene 3016
Recurring ax vate
MRS ety
Finonce Insas mazeiable " TA300T7  SRMSM  Tmoegry  BEESEAL
o B 1100800 1100002 1acacay NSRS
Bxbdags icammrciv bokenze) 3 W032455  0INAPT  p2saesy  ADSAEET
Haeeig reskdorsal baiiegs) 1% WONLe 152620 Mmooy 10ERKN
Poss, RN g treige rA 0
rawon " VEINMT TeTI0 127800
Waw Whasiucan "% I8eN IS azisan B IBTH
Seaviape W 1 3N A:23F  3sisa R
Oma sz anses " 23 BESe2  2vpones  BsEse

60,320,348 SLA20MP 50626234

Thave wwve (0 Da0alers Botawes fescls Baies B L
Courets paicy it 15 MoOpriss niion FUINT 003 OF #ur Tl vhak Pty W 35 47 N EEling sy pesas

4) Yalsation prosesses
Gv-ullm'-mnl wvammmuumummu 42D Sudzs erdl eXpthuiete te b mgety Sid

An arcual ORIV IbS CHTFRG AMCn OF €90 3586 1 Mtenaly dekesa! s Ihe b a3k Ky
seien s miu " oty J Ty IR0 Ar eri rahasan srng
NPUpLME WiCes

an:walummum-nucdummmmmum!-mnmon-
Maragur, vikeasen e Counct Erngw s oo w8 IRgON & e forthe bt vike
revertersy

ﬁ"-tm "Mmm“mﬂ’l.‘"ﬂm.'lwﬂ“ﬂ

208120 Jone 2005 .mmwnmmwummwmmum Vikuwes M0 A5501 Mansporon
The e etl 3 oot 1ned 1e derived and sopband as ek

Cosamen
00w Viery igh evel of remakeng sarecs priprsier
105035 P4 awt of remadanp sarice prierend
w025 |Aoqaaie weel o semaviog senice prwere
300338 mv:mu«hmmum-wmmmmmvm
20049 SCUGURN v 01 MIMEEIND BTVCE PO NGLITTD 20NN L Be R e e shixt e
505590 SN GAROCHAL 800 mat] Be COMY 3 rereend
£00, Ero of M

L0

centified siatements




Lockhart River Aboriginal Shive Councll
Noteg 1o the inanclal statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

17 Faw vitue measunscents conl

mnmhﬂmcuumw ulmmmlmmolmdmwl

2 L’._*&'_.‘
Descepinn '::‘ Low Woa Hgh Etieme

Scoeel

Ioture ctsoRscerce s " s sty o 100

886N 13 Sl
PFCX0S Shiwv g ihe naed 2
PN APGOTe €6 L0Rp It Nk
(Vouse Stould be intvcied by
PEEIsCn i B CApka) winks Pl WA ke . 0w, .
15 1eraw OF fphace w #Aoa lerm
Very b bover of remaiong

|sesvice ponercis
O RNIGE PANE 1) Lages
wxing an pzcopeabie level of
¥ oprmain gt 8 rat oy oy o o

120011 krweschiiely e ppaes o
rted 13 te cloted 3

|oecot asones
£
T 'tm:nmjdh wy Themre sl dmd of W Ty witun s

16 €] Ozel ol Ipnat reetricted 10 use
tmuwnnmuumm!Mlluum-mﬂomrwmwmo&wmmtw Our iz it
i g 3

g L “mhnmauudwmmmtosmmm Hefewcce vt made b
Sadan 3t Laro w3 it sl of chvpabAey 3 OVt &mwo*!ﬂwﬂ-m'mumwmwnnwdn
DI Eraraci sy




Lockhart River Abotiginal Shire Councll
Notes to the tinancial statements
Far the year ended 30 June 2015
17 P webae mensunmnies cow,
114) Watwmion teGArsques 1ned & daile My vives far bewel 2 00 leel 2 valustice

Secx Councs a200red ARSE 1D Far Vale Mpssurmen -Noummmu'mvmmnmmuuc
-mmnmunnmuhmmn.-wumm

wmmm-bmmnﬁcw’w
IrcMwmn-uﬁmmnmwvawwunwn.mhuauuxuu

Levet st
tasats ko Valusson whakgue

(Frares o ivcorvaie b Dncosnted predem vaks
\ang ] Ottt Midncaemas) Coat Apgaadzh:
3 M«mau_w
|0kt sruciures ] Covent Repfocemen Caw Agpeach
lUramatnd e 3 e ey —Y
Rbrunatod 00 3 Cunners Meplacermenn Ceal Appaawch
Kot & channel i Cuvgrt Aeplacament Cast Agproach
b wgran 3 Cumiml Fepiacanss Con Agpeach
[srmvensns pas 3 Canen: Rogtaceman Ceal Appreach
Iaman dmrs 3 Cunere Replacermars Cens Azpaancn
3 Cusont Aepiazeman: Cov Apposch
Waiss eq pevers 3 Cunenl Meplacenen Cout Appressh
Waler mpsoss a0 Lenvies 3 Cunert Meglacomen: Cost Apprescn
[ maire k) Cungre Replacement Cast Apgaasch
BE eQUBment & it 3 Cuwvees Aeprocemam Cow Apomach
|Semwacaze meses 3 Corront Regizcenent Cou Appriees
[Svwarags marnisis 3 Cunveret Moptacerarm Cosi Agraact

HOMCH a0 Besl bue

TR0 nire 15 30018 Vg ateng ¢ WS e 1hat e ROAE| A0 DORE WER K5 SRV I & cueed s

Mecwrmog fals valun weesutements
Finance kases secenoble el 3

Ta Guinarans I (risar! vian nmM(ommmmmmmnmnmmmelammmmuﬂ
BI5% ard mdaaiedd 1o 1hG NI rive o 2 3% Tre 201506 1t And chms 3TNV wat 3 Dintare AY Goup A WISCAW
m?m»mummsyuanum-uurmnnu Coranaeety e e wihas Wt Seiacmveed 1iing level 3
oen

Land fews )|
wumum-—aammmanmmnm ARV Vahores Wit 20 At 2016 Lol
F ephapson wpts werk wsad ba vakue lard 0 eshold ke lmmmvmmanmmnu“b
erences i hay a9rbans St a5 poparly vee m-wwqmuummwmmnm-m Tho antiect
ISP I I D sery reme boation e § i eacepinety larpe I w3e ummwmmmmummt
COMBILA SHEn 5 Soer przamly mummwmmw-ﬁuusmmmqmnm
m---wuwmm-ﬁmhvmummucmmmm-mm«mmnmmu
COTpRYI Ay

Buldegs - Commenclal and teshsental Dews! 3y

Covew reglacemen) ool

T lar ewim of Buddngs wive e BN 00EN0D g ep WALE APV Vahonrt pecyo 30 Arw 2018
ummmmmw.mmnmlv wg e velsaiy The dpgecech sasmywd
"e Tor gach Sadang by ' e DASTNGS rho Bigeihen o mavs win (VM Lashsl e 0 AN Wie sccoun: §

1erge ol s wmumhm;n'nwm Moves coukd Be s pecaed om st Endnnce Pestl 3 0w Nguts Juich 3% 3 of
Aol vk, we s M, VT O Contumpeen srd Ase oY [ g ¥ or e
Wbl denrmracon of i vatue Ar soch INene aveeis were clrhed ma haveg teen VRS v gl 3 evanen et

Fas vimes v ™ awond A0 10T 40N ¥R N8 Ay BOUERINM CoMEanle
Foor

FRoe covetoge

- Erswiops

O

Nzt

Netharics sevices
- o sonices
Ccbat merdoms

QAO

cerlified siulamenty

an



Leckhart Rivor Aboriginal Shire Councll
Noles to the inanciad slatements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

17 Falt salew mesuins ments conl,

ALCATANYS O Ron
" g e vl ol Red o 10 4550 haa Bear CR20PRPUI0 M0 RErASIT COmponanis whed eab Bl Ul bert
Alzwarce bt Coen 10004 o the gk assel e Gycte any o sach SOl vilen B R 100 B anel o

A3 el e Rabatic Aactees Such aa A "y Winde 11 w03 e buawd 00 00000 OIS Ca be
BURPLE by rachal @ecionce POt 21 e wasmnies o resicont vake S50 0. BNt of ConUTEOTn 380 e caradAsn a1 M uidd 1o
@oubie L s Sevel 3y Wheon these cobey inuits me 3 62 0Car! 13 P valasins he ovead

VEbsaREn b Been CAsTUE 28 vt
Conduizn e b 20801 16109 e C2Ndesn MING SGIE WS 3PGACADY BCCONNG %0 how 17 (5) Bl KbOwE

Mwmmnmhmmmhmoubmn‘mmwm Mrrtrce Wi
oW 1T (5100 abenw.

Far splvw 10BNy 10 Dictunvable (ot
15&‘ npul [Senetiy 2 pol Crarge v [Charge in
Usbeervobie  |uscasrevabis Inpom 10 ke vl (el vt
nputs fvahe Troen |arising kom
=) 1% inere,
Inimpul  fin bapu
Frares Wisr secwaoabie Longierm sonraps & stcun! ate [ S5 26% bgher P pasceainge (1% sF he (1Mol Fe
Jreul pedinge CM bnconane race € R e gt on e [sakee of ey o
Vil ssel
(30 Wor sakash b O nd casorind W wbe TN 2% e Ite parceviage (1ot e |7
fecarciy of g sates | R e rrpacian pr [vakos of ae olar
|
-5 baddrgi between 2t and  [25% 25N tepevceiage  itolite [N el
iy vewte pog level 9 A’ e srpast on Bl chas |aabegtan
¢ e2sued sarvce 530
o ol 110 drider 6 grerme Nolde Jt%eide
/o0 2t 1 bt the e vl of pn L
Waoun Menahis betaten asiem ane 9 0% 25% Fepticeriage 1o e [1Nethe
COMBIEADN 1 NG scate 3t el Fghe e mgact oo bk el ool ae
o coraiemnd vardce peteres . oans:
Mraabuciare assels (el 3)

At Coed nbaunchoy mwomm—uwmwhummmbmmmwmmm Thes waiase
e 5T Lunere 1CAG) ks acourianes EACUAIINT 04 b Batis B sk GO8 12 (N6 B abeady

& wprec iy vnmeb’dwmmmmd.mnummunm

TSN AT $45 Irvoun! 19 RS 2000 O T —azand By ie DI AL B the anse

amnMcwmmnnwlwnbmwmmm-Mumgwnwmhun-m

vkt Curviedly be cblaned I the n3ou) Couede o buseeay WHes #nisog kannts wevd over desgued N3 R385 CUPATHY. @0 waTE AoTurturt
-\-q-n-nm-munmm.mmwnnmw-mm.mm&mm«swuusmwa
m-nwmwu&wmmwumo.ww—nmmww

Tre ore aoms fatows and Quar oyt ™ Cuvest Cane th an 200 O SL341 COMEONNTY ks beses
00 4 "TONARES rsannsan meanag e e Cutrer Cant v nmumluuwmwammm
EEEIROCANH N Y 1% hEed 10 by Ieplaned. such s marih Tre Oepreci Cont Uy mwtads R i

0 85500 LS 8 Beaceed ats Wmadeld doaee SHGENRS RV

fNanmayard oagy

A OENLE rALROn OF U ARy Ard ro8s ERMINLCIIAE WIS Cavied e er 30 A e ASBY MIIPETIoN 310 AW ed vkerts  APY Yaluws
Cumte eplazemrat cog!

] 3 080 w1 RO LB 0 sl 13036 W0 1R Irt e Sub-caiegat s Mese "3 2 Laas
TINGE 6 SR 1 MY TN LCWENN Mebvanciaes 8 B 1nd (ORI nmwmuwnmmumwum.w
o road tyze AS gad e i wie bwawns S anbnbers rphtabil Councd pbsecs 1N srviconmer iy
Looes sk a8 400 ype ShmGie 20 10Ot iraghy av CoTERIRe! 37055 LA SegTIet Agp M-wl&lmmwmm
CORMIREINS I S SATE ST AN SRS 3 TOATENNT et v of fatiayr ang mare ik

M'mndcanucmmmmumtmuqﬂnww TIE asaecast eusmand (e replacemees cow bt eact e
L5 COTRINELI A0 NH Bben S 5 i Atleant Lol 00 1IN 1710 20000 6 e 0 of LTEes Wide the vt aves basnd
Mmmmuvuw:mMhW'mmuﬁxnh-ﬂhl»b-tmummnmuw.mun
Fotwn of PO g anvet ot . Adn Vaued yritindy i e & o
.wutwuummmm-a-mwmnmmamm

AT RSN

0 We lreplal o PRy A0S TONTE W BER00'0J0 T 43 SGMLIN] Cvtperenm wEkh gatesiad o
VRPM bers Tre sdesthed 3rd LICON COTgosercs air a8 foiowy

- Funay,
Pavnezant
- Bafudeven

Esmares ol expind senice Pose st hed imainrg waanl g wtnnm'munmwhm.ﬂ'wmwvmrm»u
PAsi pEzerence. BODOMRY Dy Mrterance OJIME W Sotoirc wik Note 17 14 Bl sdare

Essrutod seelil hes 200 1eaiu sl vakins are diichised # eoie 16

QAD
cerified siztements




Lockhart River Atoriginel Shire Council
Netes 1o the tinancisl sistements
For the yezr onded 30 June 2018

A7 Fav velur smasuremorcs oont
Brizeey
£ Sunhnp sphalen of Baidges anams N UROatmien By IDROaLIT Wikwes APV Vakuern etepihg 50 Juee 2018

Curnen rephsemen asi
n-mmm Ahsrard By, mwmmmuw-n“wmhmm T dack wwp
CONEETn ard aye 0 & i Basis 1o

mw-mumm“mmﬁah’m“m«n mm e G o e asse

By CONPANTING INe poses WeD Sigy Alterent Q13008 of hacicrs Wi ihe et
onwmwmnmmmnwmm-mmnmmwumdm
volve. ueiut e, pacewn ot 3 it o e el
Semardtation of 137 valus nmnnnmmnnwumwmmuuwwamm-

~ e QB el ot e Gy ust el ves werp W0 e et

A Sushizp 00N ¢l Crimvage b was by wiberrs. APV Vahais o000 1ed 30 June 3015

Cuanage and o ik LS W10 pad b 409 VMg lerghe. DAL Ppes Eve Senek BekY) 110 Mar compseny
mumowmmmmmumm“uwyumnommm:
um-whmwm»umwwm-mmumum Virere saiage
a0 ate b 16 0l passdi. e age. mwmdmwmm«nmn
m-&uwnuammumuumumu IS e 0 4 st Byvs 0

seaetge.
Muwmncumlmu\umhnl)mmu«uwln (S
wach asses by W e 255015 s 5 PATE with ol h|nom-‘mawdmmmm
unh-ﬂuqmmamwymumtumumt“nﬂm:mnmdm
e vaehd e gt ef 0T asset 10 e0 DO v v on e Wy
Onavriesen of Lar vahue ummmmmamu—mmwamm

AZCHTLIBIO DI QIO

B daleimany e bl o6 8zes e 0 BARUOANEN. NarFe BIIAL Wit 66 o g e

ehd recs

Emﬁwm;mmwmnmmmlwn OUINITS ST 3 SN W Bash b red O Whlry Kacd [YATHE IS

nCe [VRQY Wb e 17 10 ) above

Edbomateg unnlid bt 5ol (0000 vINOS B0k SEChined it Mol 18

Mursmay, 1034, abege mnd texdge oatwolk - § iy 1o N oy Ny

MMMWUNLMOMum MEIAZIN Rars Towr W00 UMY wEEn dows Gment et e cost Thes
mmnowuwnmmmun m»mnmm WhAS INese poigemeras 56 Iate nan dw

GRS e, & Sllarent vl sasce Tre wbls baiow . euroises B ol oo
w-nwmmmuunnum
Aanel SONTN Uroluerveble rgus * o 3
sobseraabie npuls 10 Aax ()
npuls fing o [
)

iy pourd. trchgan dakrage [Cordisn of e anant CIINXTH
sy

TEMREr dasalh ard
ARLPG sEaky 05dt leved
o coramad Wnce oW

QLD
centidied siztemenis

na



Lockhast River Aboriginal Shire Council

Notes ta the linancial statoments

For the yesr snded 30 Juno 2015
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Lockhart River Aboriginel Shire Councit
Noles to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 Jupe 2015
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Lockhari River Aborigmal Shire Council
Notes to the finsncial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015
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Lockhart River Aborigine! Shire Council

Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended 30 June 2015
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Lockhert Aiver Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes 1o the linancial statomants
For the year ended 30 Jung 2015
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial stalements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

28 Financial Instruments

Lockha Fives Aberigingl Shie Councll has sxposure 10 Ihe following nsks a5y om linancig insyuments:

- cradif resk

- hiquidity risk

- ISt risk

This nole provides infoematon {both qualialive &nd quantitative) 10 ssst stalement users ovakale the sgnitcance of insnaal
v 1% on the Council's linancial p &nd knancial pedarmance, NCluding I nalure and extent of risks and how the
Councll manages Mese exposures.

Financial risk management
Lackhar River Abcriginal Shive Councilis responsitile for the establishmen! and aversight ol the sk management liamework,
Ingeiher with developing and moniloring risk management policies.

Counci's al app palkcies lor overad risk managoment, as well 35 specilically foe managing crodil, quidey and
market rek,

Tmcam'nristmammwmammwm»wmvmlmmumemwummim
conirols and 0 Monaor Mese ks and adherence againg! imits. The Councl aims 10 manage wiatilly 10 minirise potential
wdverse effects on the linancial parformance of the Council

Lodthan River Abongnal Shvre Councl 0028 ot enter snto deriveoves.

Credit risk

Credit rigk is the nsk of inancial loss Il 8 coumenpaly 1o a knancial insirument 1ails 16 meet ils conlrackial oblgations. Thess
oblgalions anse prncipally from the Counal's receivables o customers.

Exposura 1o crech 115k is managad thiough regulas ysts ol crede party abilty 1o mee! payment cbigatione The
carrying amouni of linancial assels represents the maximuin crodit exposwe.
nh | inst are reg. 1o be made with Gueensiand Treasury Corpocaton {QTC) or similar ssane!

cammanweallh bocies of fnarcialinsbulions =1 Australi. in line with the requiements of 1 Statwtory Bases Financial
Arrgrgremants Act 1882

No col, Iis held as ¥ refating to the Snanciaf assels held by Lockhan Aiver Abengnal Shire Council

The following 1able represents Ihe manmum expasure Lo credil risk based on the camying amowils ol inancial assets a e end
ol tha reporting penod:

Consolidated Councll
Note 208 2014 2015 2014
Financial Rssets § s s $
Cssh and cash equivalonis " 4,855,783 3104374 4101187 2394262
Trade and other recesvaties 12 1869112 684 568 1122800 747,361
Other financial assets " 7.530,972 L5685 564 7,530,872 5&5‘
Total finsncisl nssets 14,255,867 9,684,536 13,354 83 8,837,187

Cash and cash aquivalents
mc«wumuowbmmmummnmmmorcmuhrw.Commmmammmun
Bank Cash Furd. Tha QTG Cash Fung, Commonweaih Bank and Macquarie Bank Cash Funds are assel management
poetichios that mves! wieh a wide range of high creoit rated counierparties. Deposits with the OTC Cash Fund, Commanweath
Bark. and Macquarie Bank Cash Fuads are capital guaranteed Al Irvesiments are required to have a minimuem credll raling of
A therelom the fikelhood of the counterpany having capacity to meel is fi | commitiments is strong.

QLD
conilied siztoments
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financlal statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

Trace and olher recevatios

Councll a55isses e credi risk beforw prowding gosds or services &nd sophes noemal business credt polechon procedures o
minimise te risk.

eyumnolm(:ourdumm.maesapmphiw Iration of rigk in respecs of recevabées in the Councils
area
Ageing of receivables and he of any impak Is dsciozed In e following lable:
Consalidated Councit
2015 2014 015 2014

s H s s
Nol past due 1.561,782 858,370 146250 569,133
Pasl due 31-60 days 141,882 123.240 123815 110,432
Past dus §1-90 days 126717 26,595 111,385 5,630
More than 90 days 178535 108,001 76,739 95774
npared 1138,808) !as.cooi (51,864) gm
Tolal 1869112 B354, 1,722,670 47 361
The imp of Irade ivabiles 15 2 provi loe d balul cebis that have been outslanding lor mare than 12 months end
every eflert fo collect tha monsy has been unsucoessiud including dsputed invoices. The palment provision is based on

gpache imvoices kom denliliable Gccounisidebloes

Liquidity risk

Ligusday risk = Ihe nsk that the Council will aifcuty in ing Ihe cbigations assccialod win its fnancial kabillies
Ihat arg ssltied by delivering cash or another lnancial asset

Lackhart Fives Aboriginal Stire Councit is eapased o liquidily rsk Birough it nomal courss of busness.

The Council menages its oxp 10 Squidity rish by 0 sallicient cash deposite 10 céter for ungxpected volatlity in
cash fows

The lotawing ek sets out the bquidity nsk in raialon 1o linancial kabibies ek by the Counchl. If represents the remaining
contraclue! cashlions (prncipal 80 inserest) of linancia? Hsbiilies o the end of the fepeding penod. exclading the impact of

neming agreements:
Consclidaied
Otofyenr 1lo8years Owver 5 yeare Total Carrying
contractual amount
cash lows
s $ s $ $
2015
Trade and oihes payakies 2,064,756 2088756 2084756
2,084,756 - . 2,084,758 224.756
2014
Teade 2 other peyaties 1,085,720 . : 1085720 1,086,720
1,085,720 - . 1085720  1,005.720

QLD
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Lockharl River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended 30 June 2615
Councit
0101 yeat 1105 years  Ovor 5 years Tols! Carrying
contractual amount
cash flows
$ $ § $ s

2015
Trade and ofher payables 2,002,977 . . 2,0029877 2002877

aﬁﬁrl . - 2|002)17 2002977
2014
Trade and other payables 1,201,286 - - 1,201,296 1321.2%

a.am@ . . 1,201,296 1,201,296
The ouifiows i thy above talle are not expecled to accur sgnilicantly earier of lor sagnilicantly diflerent amounds than indcated
nthe lable.
Markel risk
Market sk i the risk thal changes in marke! prices, such as inleres! ra10s. wil attect tha Counci's income or 1he vakse of 1s
holdings ol linancial msbrumenis.
Milprest rafe sk
Locahan River Abongingd Shive Councll is exposed % Interest rate righ through invesiments with OTC, Cammornmealtt Bank, and
Macquarie Bank.
The Council has access 10 & mix of variable and lixad rate funding ophians Ivough OTC so thal nieress rate 5K axpose can
be minimised
Sensitvaly
Sensitvily 10 interes! cale movemenis & shown loe vanabie linancal assals and latdhties based on the carying amoumt at
fepomng tate
The fallowing iverest mie sensiivity analysis depicls whal ofect & ly p le change in rales (asswmned 1o be
15} would have on Ihe result and equity, baged on the careyry) values al the evdl of the 1eporivy pariod The calculation

het he change In | fales woukd be held conslant over the pariod
Not carrying Efiect on Nel Rosul Effect on Equily

amount 1% 1% decre 1% %d
Consolidated $ s s $ $
2015
QTC cash fung 3,613,481 36185 36,135) 36,135 [36.135)
Commanwesith Bank 31,285 313 a1y N3 (313)
Macquarie Bark cash lund 602,427 6,024 16.824) 6,824 16,624}
Net total 4.32723 4:!'2?2 (Qﬂ 43272 w
2014
OTC cash luw) 2060 827 20,608 (20.608) 20,608 (20,605}
Commonwealin Bank 30557 308 1308} 306 (308)
Macquar Bank cash fung £65, 552 652 5,652

Net tata) 2,656,608 26,566 (26,506 66 (26:560)




Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended 30 June 2015
Nel carrying Ettect on Kot Resul) Effect on Equity
1% In 1% de %4 1% o

Council s s $ s s
2015
OTC cash lurd 3613481 36.135 (36.135) 36.135 (36,135)
Commonwesth Bank 31,285 313 13} 313 313,
Net totsl 3.634,776 36,448 (36.4¢8) _ 36428 {36,445
2014
QTC cash tund 2,050,827 20,608 120,608) 20,608 (20,608)
Commonweath Bark 30,557 306 (306) 306 {306)
Nel total 2,001,364 20,614 (20,914) 20,914 QINTI

Lockhart River Abarigingl Stive Councll does not have any laan from any Snancial Institisan

Fair valuo
'nwuivvm.udwwmrmmuuawmmwmmmmmevnheollmmnmum less
ary slowance for impasmant
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shice Councll

Notes 10 the financial statements
Far the year ended 30 June 2015 ,

29 Tied grants by project

Thi totiamang nate nes baen prepared on Goorubls basls.

Balance Revenuo Expense Transters Balance
010772014 belween grants 30062015
L3 s $ $ $

Commormesith government grants
Dept Education, Employment and
Workplace Relations
Qutsde Schoo! Carp - 153,167 1430067 . 10,000
Tola! - DEEWR grants - 153,167 143,167 - 10,000
Dept of Families, Housing, Community
Services Indigenous Mfairs
Fanvy Together (Kuwelv Kakana) - 52.002 82,012 ‘ -
Tota! - DFHCSIA granis . 92.012 92012 - -
Dept of Health end Ageing
Communty Developmant . 197,312 w732 . .
Mens Headng Place fcapial) 100,000 . . . 100,000
Total - DOMA grams 100,000 197,312 197,312 , 100,000
Dep! of Infrastructure and Transport
Radio Staton « Capital 15215 - 15,215 . '
Regional Avialion Access Program (RAAP) . 242,000 207,400 - 34,600
Roads 1o Recovery (R2A) 412,767 62,895 513,052 . (37.27)
Total - DIT grants 428,002 304,995 735,668 - (2,671)
Dept of Communications
Inehpanous Broadeasing Program - 15,000 16,637 1,637 .
Total - DOC grants - 15,000 16,637 1 637 B
Dept of Human Secvices
Centrebnk ‘ 58,359 58,399 .
Total - DOC grants - 58,399 58,250 , -
Total - Commonwealih government 528,001 820,085 1,243,185 1,637 157,320
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Lockhari River Aboriginel Shire Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

23 Tied grants by project Continued

Balance Aevenue Expease Teansl Bal
01072014 between granis 30/06/2018
§ $ $ s 5

State governmant grants
Dept of Local Governmont, Community
Recovery & Resillence
State Governman) Financisi Aid 1,140,872 950,668 {180,206)
inclig Ei ic Develon . 80,000 §0,000 -
Revevue Replacemant Program ‘ 98900 98,500
Fiscal Equaksation Gean! . 1,395,667 1,395 667 .
Identified Roadls Gram . 186,637 250,854 104.227
Business Incentive Scheme . 7.500 7500
Semvice Defivery Fund - 213.396 213,366
Swee! Lighting £.203 £.203 .
Warehouse Upgrade EER S [ 400
GralWsTor . 1.960 {1.860)
Gel Ready Queensland 2,890 . 12.890) .
Dranage Mastar Plan (38,200! 12,685 20,491 €1,010 ,
Tolal - DIP Grants (27,001} 3,140,506 3,007,766 (15,708} -
Dopt of Justice and Attorney-Geners!
Local Justice Initlatves Fragram 52,113 74,500 110673 - 15,840
Total - DJEAG grants _s2ns 74,500 110573 - 15,940
Quesnsiand Raconstruction Authority
NOBRA . Emergency Works 24.878) 266,784 261559 (237)
NORRA - Restovation Wovks 13,388 1,705,355 2,796,742 . {1,047,999)
Tota! NDRRA _18,510 1972159 3.088411 (237) (1,047,595)
Dept of Emergency Services
Stale Emevgency Services 23,240 12,555 214 35,562
Total - DES grants 23,240 12,558 214 35,562
Dept Disability Services Ol
HACC - Operations 13.273) 227186 184075 ‘ 15742
National Job Crealion Package ‘ 34773 34773
HACC - Transiion Costs 40,000 . 40,000
Total - DSDQ grants 26,727 261,069 a7 . Z 19,748
Queensiand Health
Envvanmental Heatth § Anvnal Coniro! 16.826 150,309 156 552 10272
Total - QH grants V6826 150,309 156 262 - 10,272
Dept of Communities, Child Safely and
Disability Services
o i & Family Vol Pr
Healh - 4.000 4.000 -
YARI Yoo A} Rish 138 206 156,878 ALY c ) 126.248)
thens” Suppan Services - 115,000 B4 800 30,188
Womens Sheiter 390.586 305825 84,761
Ci Iy Satety Planming 10,600 . ’ . 10,000
Total - DOC grants {28,280) 666,462 539456 - §8,710
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Lockhart River Abariginal Shire Council
Notes to the financisl statements
For the year endod 30 June 2015
2 Tied pmnls by projoct Continued
Bakance Revenus Exponse Transters Balunce
01072014 between grants 0082015
$ s $ $ $
Department of Transport & Main Roads
ATSI TIOS « Taylor's Landing Cuven 21,791 . 21,791 - .
Total - DTMR grants 21,791 - 21,791 - -
Stale Library of Queensland
Indigenous Knowledge Cente Grant 15,600 30,108 14,308 ~
Total - 5LQ grants - 15800 30,108 14,309 -
Total - Stale government 103,821 Weg 7,mem (1,637) Eluﬂl
Total grants ELE R 15,124 _8,507,465 - (760,418)
109,640 Add back over-expanced granis 1,111,510
741,563 Tolal unspent grant revenue 351,101
D A —_——t
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Lockhert River Aborigingl Shire Counll
Financlel statemonts
For the yesr nndod 30 Juna 2015

Managemeont Centificate
For the yeer endsd 30 June 2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Mayor of Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council

Report on the Financial Report

| have audited the accompanying financial report of Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council,
which comprises the statements of financial position as at 30 June 2015, the statements of
comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and statements of cash flows for the
year then ended, notes comprising a summary of significant accouniing policies and other
explanatory information, and certificates given by the Mayor and the Chief Executive Officer of
the Council and the consolidated entity comprising the Council and the entities it controlled at
the year's end and from time to time during the financial year.

The Council's Responsibility for the Financial Report

The Council is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair
view in accordance with prescribed accounting requirements identified in the Local
Government Act 2009 and the Local Government Reguiation 2012, including compliance with
Australian Accounting Standards. The Council's responsibility also includes such internal
control as the Council determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report
that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error,

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on the audit, The audit
was conducted in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensiand Auditing Standards,
which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require compliance
with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and that the audit is planned
and performed to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report is free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of the financial report that gives a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control,
other than in expressing an opinion on compliance with prescribed requirements. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the overall presentation

of the financial report.

| believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my audit opinion.



Indspendence

The Auditor-General Act 2009 promotes the independence of the Auditor-General and all
authorised auditors. The Auditor-General is the auditor of ail Queensland public sector entities

and can be removed only by Parliament.

The Auditor-General may conduct an audit in any way considered appropriate and is not
subject to direction by any person about the way in which audit powers are to be exercised.
The Auditor-General has for the purposes of conducting an audit, access to all documents and
property and can report to Parliament matters which in the Auditor-General's opinion are

significant,
Opinion

In accordance with s.40 of the Auditor-General Act 2009 —
(a) I have received all the information and explanations which | have required; and

(b)  inmy opinion —
(i) the prescribed requirements in relation to the establishment and keeping of
accounts have been complied with in all material respects; and

(i) the financial report presents a true and fair view, in accordance with the

: prescribed accounting standards, of the financial performance and cash flows of
the Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council and the consolidated entity for the
financial year 1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015 and of the financial position as at the
end of that year.

Other Matters - Electronic Presentation of the Audited Financial Report

Those viewing an electronic presentation of these financia! statements should note that audit
does not provide assurance on the integrity of the information presented electronically and
does not provide an opinion on any information which may be hyperiinked to or from the
financial statements, If users of the financial statements are concerned with the inherent risks
arising from electronic presentation of information, they are advised to refer (o the printed copy
of the audited financial statements to confirm the accuracy of this electronically presented

information.

=

30 0CT 2015
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Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council
Current-year Financlal Suetainablilty
For the year ended 30 June 2015

How the is . al-
Messuroes of Financlal Sustainability msasun is cakulsied Aclun! ;ﬂl_‘ Target
cmmmmnmmmswwwmmmm:

Operating surplus ratio Net resuft (excluding cagitsl items) 2% 25% Betweon 0%
divided by total operating revenue ond 10%
(excluding capilal items)

Asgset sustainabifly ratio Capital expenditure on the E% A00% grextor than
replacement of assets (ranewals) so%
divided by oexpense.

Net financlal llabiities ratio Total llabifites lese curent ausets 0% 7% not grapter
divided by total operating revenue Sea G0%
(exciuding capital items)

Nots 1 - Basis of Preparation

nuwmmmmmmmhammmmwnmmmm
requirements of the Local Government Regulation 2012 and the Financial Management (Sustainabilly) Guideline 2013. The
m.mwmumwmnmmmmmmmmmumm
audited general purpose financlal stalements for the year ended 30 June 2015.

Certificate of Acouracy
For tho year ended 30 June 2015
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Regulation 2012 (the regulation).
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Mayor of Lockhart River Aberiginal Shire Council

Report on the Current-Year Financial Sustainability Statement

| have audited the accompanying current-year financial sustainability statement, which is a
special purpose financial report of Lockhart River Aboriginal Shire Council for the year ended
30 June 2015, comprising the statement and explanatory notes, and ceriificates given by the
Mayor and Chief Executive Officer.

The Council's Responsibility for the Current-Year Financial Sustainability Statement

The Council is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the curreni-year
financial sustainability statement in accordance with the Local Government Regulation 2012.
The Council's responsibility also includes such internal control as the Council determines is
necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of the statement that is accurately
calculated and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the current-year financial sustainability statement
based on the audit. The audit was conducted in accordance with the Auditor-General of
Queensland Auditing Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. Those
standards require compliance with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit
engagements and that the audit is planned and performed to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the statement is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the statement, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control
relevant to the Council's preparation and fair presentation of the statement in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the statement.

My responsibility is to form an opinion as to whether the stalement has been accurately
calculated based on the Council's general purpose financial report. My responsibility does not
extend to forming an epinion on the appropriateness or relevance of the reported ratios, nor
on the Council's future sustainability.

| believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for
my audit opinion.



Independence

The Auditor-General Act 2009 promoles the independence of the Auditor-General and all
authorised auditors. The Auditor-General is the auditor of all Queensland public sector entities

and can be removed only by Parliament.

The Auditor-General may conduct an audit in any way considered appropriate and is not
subject to direction by any person about the way in which audit powers are to be exercised.
The Auditor-General has for the purposes of conducting an audit, access to all documents and
property and can report to Parliament matters which in the Auditor-General's opinion are

significant.
Opinion

In accordance with $.212 of the Local Government Regulation 2012, in my opinion, in all
material respects, the current-year financial sustainability statement of Lockhart River
Aboriginal Shire Council, for the year ended 30 June 2015, has been accurately calculated,

Emphasis of Matter — Basis of Accounting

Without modifying my opinion, attention is drawn to Note 1 which describes the basis of
accounting. The current-year financial suslainability statement has been prepared in
accordance with the Financial Management (Sustainability) Guideline 2013 for the purpose of
fuffilling the Council’s reporting responsibilities under the Local Government Regulation 2012.
As a result, the statement may not be suitable for another purpose.

Other Matters - Electronic Presentation of the Audited Statement

Those viewing an electronic presentation of this special purpose financial report should note that
audit does not provide assurance on the integrity of the information presented electronically and
does not provide an opinion on any information which may be hyperlinked to or from the financial
statements. If users of the financial statements are concemed with the inherent risks arising
from electronic presentation of information, they are advised to refer {o the printed copy of the
audited financial statements to confirm the accuracy of this electronically presented information.
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